HGNG H.Aé SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence — Freedom - Happi

No.: O /CV-HHVN o 000 Eivi o

Re: Explanation of the difference in affer-

tax profit on the Income Statement for (4

2024 compared to 4 2023 Hanoi, Jamuary MF | 2025

To: - State Securities Commission of Vietnam

- Hanwoi Stock Exchange
1. Company Name: Vietnam Hong Ha Joint Stock Company
2. Stock Code: PHH

3. Head Office Address: Operations Building, New Urban Area of Tu Hiep, Tu Hiep
Commune, Thanh Tri District, Hanoi City.

4. Telephone: 024.35540845
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3. Person in charge of information disclosure: Mrs. Tran Thi Thanh Binh - Position: :_!;'.H uliN

Deputy General Director

6.1. Financial statements for 4 2024 include: Balance Sheet (BCDKT). Income
Statement (BCKOQKD), Cash Flow Statement (BCLCTT), and Motes to Financial
Statements { TMBCTC).

6.2, Explanation:

Regarding the difference in after-tax profit on the Income Statement for Q4 2024
compared to (4 2023

* In the Company’s Separate Financial Statements:
¢ After-tax profit for Q4 2024: 148,733,422 VND
= After-tax profit for Q4 2023: 2,134,596,059 VND
* In the Company's Consohidated Financial Statements:
¢  Afler-tax profit for O4 2024: 148,352,024 VND
= After-tax profit for Q4 2023: 4395251532 VND
The after-tax profit in the Separate Financial Statements for Q4 2024 decreased by
:3:; and in the Consolidated Financial Statements, it decreased by 97% compared to (4

Reason: The decrease in sales revenue and financial activity revenue in O4 2024
compared 1o Q4 2023 led 10 the reduction in after-tax profit in both the Separate and
Consolidated Financial Statements for Q4 2024 compared to Q4 2023.
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7. Wehsite sddress for publishing the complete fnancial: hitp:/honghavictnam. vn

We hereby centify that the disclosed information is truthful and accept full legal
responsibility for the content of the disclosed information,
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HONG Hﬂé THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
No: £.4.2028/CV-HHVN Independence ~ Freedom - Happiness
Ha Noi, [T * Janwary 2025

PERIODIC DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
To: Hanoi Stock Exchange

Pursuant 1o the provisions of Clause 3 and Clouse 4, Article 14 of Circular No, 96/ 2020/TT-
BTC doted Kovember 16, 2020 of the Ministry of Finance guiding information disclosure
on the stock market, Hong Ho Viet Nam Joint Stock Company shall disclose the financinl
statements (F8) for the fourth quarter of 2024 1o the Hanoi Stock Exchange as follows:

|. Organization name: Hong Ho Vietnam Joint Stock Company

« Siock code: PHH

* Address: Operuting building, New Urban Area of Tu Hiep, Tu Hiep Commune, 200!
“Fhanh Tri District, Hanoi City. ;*"::% "

e Contact phone number; 02435540843 3l wox

+  Email: banthuky@honghavietnum v Website: hitp://honghavietnamvn 200"

2. Information disclosure content: %"‘%—L‘

* Financial stntements for the fourth quarter of 2024
3 Separate financial statements (TCN'Y has no subsidiaries and the superior accounting
unil has affilinted units);
Consolidated financial statements (TCNY has subsidiaries);
O Consolidated financial statements (TCNY has a affiliated accounting unit with its
OWn accounting apparatus),

- Cases requiring explanation:

+ Profit after corporate fncome 1ax in the business resulls report of the reporting period
changes by 10% or more compared to the same period last year:

BYes CNo
Explanntory document in case of integration:
B Yes ONo

+ Prafit after tix in the reporting period is a loss, changing from profit in the same period

of the previous year to loss in this period or vice versa:
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BYes ONo
Explanatory document in case of integration:
OYes ONo
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HONG HA YIET NAM JUINT 5TOCK COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Q4 2024
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HONG HA VIET NAM JOINT STOUK COMPANY

N ==EE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
04 2024

THE :
= CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF FINAMNCIAL PCSITION
- CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOMNE
- CONSCLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
= NCITES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATERENTS

Recipients af the report
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HONG HA VIETNAM MANT STOCK COMPANY
Address: Uperating baflding. Mew LUrhan Arew of Tu Hiep, Tu Hisp Commune, Thesh Trl Diaric, Hanos City

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As ot M Decembser 2024
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HONG HA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Adkdress: Ogeenting building. New Urban Ans of Tu Hiep, Tu Hiep Commune. Thass Tri District. Hanei City

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

Sguyen Thi Hoa Yink

—

Mpgmyrm Thi Hoa Vink

Quarter 4 - 2024
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HONG HA VIETNAM JOINT STOUK COMPANY

Addreis: Operuting nillding, Mew Urban Ares of Tu Hisp. Te Hisp Ciomoune, Thanh Tri Diistrict, Haeed Clry

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{ tndirecd sl
Quarter 4 - 2034
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HONG HA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Cuarter IV - Year 2024

I. Charncteristics of the Enterprise’s Activities
|, Type of Capital Ownership: Jaint Stock
2. Busmess Sector: Construction
1. Business Activities; Construction
4. Ordinary Production and Busimess Cycle.
3. Characteristics of the Enterprise’s Activities During the Financial Year Affecting the
Financial Statements.
6. Corpormte Structure:
o Lint of subsidianes;

= Heng Ha Ha Mol Joint Steck Compapy  * Address: No. 18, Alley 4, Pluseng Mai Street, Phussng
Mal Wanl, Dong Da District, Hamod

= Parent Company’s Bensfit Rate: 75504
- Pamemi Compsny”s Voring Rights: 75.50%

o Listof joind ventures and associates:
+ Song Day — Hong Ha Ohl and Gas Joim
Sinck Company - Address: No. 102 Thal Thinh, Dong Da, Hanod

= Cwisership Percontage: 31.51%
- Yating Rights Percentage: 33.53%

+ Tu Hiep Hong Ha Petroleum Joime = Address: Tu Hiep Urban Area, Tu Higp, Thanh Tri,
Stock Company Hanon
= Drwnership Percentage: 20.69%

- Voting Rights Perceniage: 20,69%

7. Declaration of Comparnhility of Information in the Financial Statements: Data is sourced
from the financial statements of the fiscal yeur 2023 of Hong Ha Vietnam Joint Stock
Company,

Il. Accounting Period end Currency Used in Accounting

| Accounting Period: From January | to December 31 annually,
4 Currency Used in Accounting: Viemamess Dong (VND),

111. Accounting Standerds and Regulntions Applied

1. WIE Regulations Applied: Circular No. 20002014/TT-BTC dated December 22,

3 Declarntion of Complisnce with Viethumese Accounting Standards and Regulations:
L‘h: Vietnamese accounting system and current regulations of the Socialist Republic of

IV. Acoounting Policies Applied

1. Principles of Converting Financial Ststements Prepured in Foreign Currency into VND,
4. Foreign Exchange Raotes Used in Accounting.
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Prnciples for Determining the Effective Interest Rate for Discounting Cash Flows.
Principles of Recognizing Cash and Cash Equivalens:

Cash represents the 1otal amount of cash available at the reporting date, including cash on
hund, demand deposits at banks, recognized and reported in Vietnamese Dong ("VND").
Principles of Accounting for Financial Investments:

Trading securities;

Held-to-maturity investments:

Loans;

Investments in subsidisries, jolnt ventures, and associates;

Investments in equity instruments of ather entities;

Accounting methods for other transactions related 10 financial investments,

Financial investments are recognized sl cost, starting from the date of capital contribution.
Principles of Accounting for Receivables:

Receivables are determined based on contracts and recognized nccording to issued invobees,
Principles of Inventory Recognition:

Inventories are recognized af cost.

Inventory valuation method: The actual specific identification method is applied 1o caleulae
the value of goods issued.

Inventory is accounted for using the perpetual inventory method. The value of inventory is
determined based on purchise price plus purchasing and transportation costs.

Inventory sccounting method: The actual specific identifeation method.

Method for esmblishing inventory provision for devaluation.

Principles of Recognizing and Deprecinting Fixed Assets and Investment Properties:
Recognition of Fixed Assets (Tangible. Intngible, and Finance Leases):

Fixed ussets are recognized under Accounting Standard No. (3-Tangible Fixed Assets, They
are reporied af cost, secumulted deprecintion. and net book value. The cost inchades the
purchase price and related costs, such as instullation snd trial runs,

Depreciaon of Fixed Assets:

Depreciation is applied in sccordance with Clroular No, 28201 7/ TT-BTC dated Aprl 12,
2017, using the straight-line method over the extimaled useful life of the assat,

Frinciples of Recognizing Investment Properties: Recorded a1 purchase cost and directly
reluted costs.

Principles and methods of depreciation of investment properties.

Principles of Accounting for Business Cooperation Contructs,

10. Principles of Accounting for Deferred Income Tax.
11. Principles of Accounting for Prepaid Expenses.
12. Principles of Accouming for Linbilities:

Accrued expenses include costs related to construction works. estimated bt not yel
incurred, based on contracts, handover minutes, and financial invoices vet 1o be issued.

13, Principles of Recognizing Loans snd Finance Lease Payahles,
14, Principles of Recognizing and Capitulizing Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs for shor-term loans are recognized basad on contracts. pramissory notes,
receipis, dishurserments, ond bonk staternernis.

| 5. Principles of Recognizing Accrued Expenses:

Accrued expenses include costs related 1o constroction works, estimated but not yet
incurred, based on contracts, handover minates, and financial invoices yet to be fssued,

|




I6. Principles and Methods of Recognizing Provisions. for Payables.
|7. Principles of Recognizing Lineamed Revenue.

| 8. Principles of Recognizing Convertible Bonds,

19. Principles of Recognizing Owner's Equity:

- Recognition of contnbuted capitad, shase premium, and other owner's equity: Recognized
based on actual contributions by owners.

= Recognition of asset revaluation differences.

«  Recogniton of exchange rate differences.

- Recognition of undistributed profit: Profit or loss from the enterprise’s operations.

20, Principies of Revenoe Recognition:

- Sales revenuc:

- Service revenue;

= Financeal income;

- Construction contract revenue:

= Diher income,

21. Principles of Accounting for Revenue Deductions.,

a2, Frim:i::q:a of Accounting for Cost of Goods Sold: Ensures plignment with revense
TECOgmition.

23, Principles of Accounting for Financial Expenses:

Financial expenses reported in the income stntement include total financial costs incurred
during the period, without offsetting financial income, including interest expenses,

24. Principles of Accounting for Selling and Administrative Expenses: Fully recdxgnizes
incurred costs during the period.

25, Principles und Methods of Accounting for Corporate Income Tax (CIT) and Defersed CIT:

= Current CIT is determined based on taxable income and applicable CIT rates for the current

Vear,

= Defersed CIT is determined based on deductible and 1axable temporary differences and CTT
rutes. No offsetting of curment CIT and deferred CIT expenses.

26. Other Accounting Principles and Methods.
V. Additional Information for Items Presented in the Balance Sheet upd Income Statement

Limit af curvency: YND
1- Cash Endofyear  _Beginning of year
- Cash 2,776,288 HRO347 783
- Cash in bank 3,327 278,08 LB AR GIR
- Cash in transit . a
- Cash equivalents BOR, 004, 606 10,497, 877,560
Total 6,1 38,059,662 11,826,724 359

& N a=i



2= Khurrtererm finansciad
faveyrameny Sy Beginning of pear

o Fanr valie Prowision ol Fair valis Proyisiom
a) Trading securities
= Tiodal vohee of shocks: (Dhetalls
of each stock type accounting for
V0% or miore of the todal sisck
wnbiss)
- Total value of bonds: {Details
of each bond type accounting for
0% or more of the fotal bond
value)
= Dither Investments

- Rewions for changes in cach mvestment/stock/boad type:
+ In terms of quantity
+ I terma of value

End af pear Beginming af yenr
Cwiginal eos Fabr vaiwe Clriginal pour Fair valun

b} Held-to-maturity investments
b1} Short-tarm

= Term deposins <587 Shd, 14k = 0L A, a6 R e ] flt T
= Homls

= Chiber investments
b2) Long-term

- Term depowina

- Bonds

= Cgher mvestments



End of year

Beginning of year

t) Investments i other entities
(Detuils of each investment  Origing)
based on ownership percentage ot
and voting rights percentage);

- Investments in subsidinries: -

- Investments in joinl ventures

Fiirvalie  Proviign OO
Wil

1B AIT IR B0 M TMERMON o

372306 0RO S TR0 ED0  MaTniGo0e

and associates: —

+ Tu Hiep Hong Ha Petroleum

Joimt Stock Company —

+ Bong Duy Hong Ha Petroletm s 188,160,000
Joint Stock Company

= Investments in ather entitjes: 12500 B 200 500 000
+  Victmam-Laos CGeneral

Business Joint Stock Compary 7 400500.000
* Quang Ninh Seafood lmport- .

Export Joint Stock Company

-

e 188, 183 880,000

& et B 200 503 000

masmong 4200300 000

looapebom 3 000 000 000

- Summiary of the operating performance of subsidinries, joint ventures, and associates diring

the period:

- Significnt transactions berween the company and its subsidiaries, joint ventures, and

associales during the period;

- In cases where the fair value cannot be determined, provide an explanation of the reasons,

3 - Receivables from custoners

o] Short-term receivables from customers
- Hong Ha Viet Nam Jodnt Steck Company

Endafyear _ Beginning of year

# Son Giang Construction Joint Stock Company

+ Constrexim Bac Ha Joint Stock Company
+ Other receivables from customers

~ Hong Ha Hanel Joint Stock Company
+ Hong Ha Viet Nam Joint Stock Company
+ COther recervables from customens

b) Long-term receivables from costomers

SyT70.631.482 5,790,651 482
3.812.277,997 832,277,997

HE212,000 336,212,000

B03,978 486 803,978 486
2301087511 2,5%2,087.511
1.958.373,485 1,958,373 485
LI9SR 373,485 1958373 485

Fair value  Provision

196 325,000 734 3% 704 955,70

BIAY.0R4.234 20708 50 Toe



4~ (her receivabies Kind of prar

Bryinwlog of year
Valur Irow i Value Provisies

i} Shart-Lem 19490699903 - 17459, OR 424 .
- Resgivatrles from egurizstion;
- Reazgtvablew from dividends and disrireared
e I 261 044 5601
- Recaivahies fom emphisees, .
- Deposits sod pusraniees -
- Losns;
=~ Maymany made on behall of ofen; - - 2
- Chhit Beocivables [8,IH,. 655850 # 17T EE9 55 124
b Lotig-temm
i Semilar & e whort-lerm Ems) - - - 3

Cijng 1998650 11 - 177 s g 24
§ - Missing assets pemiling resolution

Emd of vear Beginning of year
{Derailed by type af missing assetsh:
Luantity Value Qunntity Value
a) Cash;
b} Inventory;
¢) Fixed Assets;
o) Other Assets,
& Bod Debity Enid of year Heginming of year
Ovvhabait snai Hevwmarabd [eliter . ot Reraverabl  [hoor

= The wial wvoluve of sccoums
receivable, loans overdue for
payment, or loans thal are niot yed
overdug but are (Hffcul 1o recover;  61,035.494.000
{including detnils of overdue periods
mnd the wvalue of ovendue scooums
receivable and boams by each debior,
if the recefvibles frm sach dehins
sccoumnt for 1{0%6 or more of the ol
overdien debil;

= Information about fines, overdue
inderest recelvables, elc, arising
from overdue debis but ot
recogmiaed on revens;

= The possibility of recovering
overdos debis,

Toasl 61,0125 445 900

A1,025, 555,900

Gl OIS S5 W)

o vulus




7= lmventory

Enid of pear

Beginning af year

= (Joods in transit;

= Raw mnterials, supplies;

- Toods and nstruments;

- Work-in-progress prodisction costs
- Finished goods;

- Merchandise;

- Govods sent for sale:

- Goods in bonded warchouses.
Tl

Original eost

182,064,090,043

-

151064, 00,1143

FProvisbon

Original cost Provision

[R1,570,075.240 :

181,570,078,249 -

= The value of inventory that is stugnant, degraded, or of poor guality, and cannot be sobd 1 the end of the

period; the cause and the plan for handling such mventory;

- The value of inveniory used as collateral for securing linhilithes at the end of the period:
- The reason for creating additional provisions or reversing provisions for inventory write-downs.

K- Lowg-term unfiaisked asvers

&) Unfinished production and business
(Dietaibs by type, explaining why they
wane hol completed within a nonmal
production or business cycle)

Totl
b} Unfinished comstruction {Detuils
for projects accounting for 10% or
mare of the ol value of
comstruction in [rroegreas)
« Procurement;
- Comitnaction i progress;
(rifice building propect at 407 Nguyen
An Ninh;
- Ropairs.

Totul

Enid of rewr

Beginning of pear

Chriginal cust

8,460,132.829

BA60. 132829

-

LA RIS

Recovernhle
walwr

Diriginal cosi Hecovernbile
vilue

8265523 Reh

B.I65K13.864



% Increase or decreave in tangible fixed assets:

Tangible Fixed Aswets
lem Huildings, Muchinery, Transmission Mamagement toals
. struciures equipment trunsport vehicles | and equipment o

Original Cost of Tangible Fixed Assets
Beginning balance . T25, 796,930 T25.T96. 931

- Prchases during the year

- Cownpleted convtruction imvestment

= (ther frcreases

- Transfer o fmvestmen Properiy -

- Disposal, sale 174,03 4TS 274,093 476

- {iher decreases -
Ending balance - . - A51,. T 454 451,703,454
Accumulsted Deprecintion
Heginning balance THH, 156,950 Tas, 1 56,90

- Depreciation for the year 1T 40,000 |7 680000

- (ther increases -

- Trovdfer o frvestmend Property

- Disposal, sale 274,093 476 T3 476

- Other decreases -
Ending balance . 451,703,454 451703454

Hemaining Value of Tangible Fixed

Assets

At the beginning of the year ; 17,680,060 17,640,008
At the end of the vear - - .

- Remaining valuwe af the end of the vear of Tangible Fived Axsers wved ax collateral for loams; () V8D

- Origionad cost of Tamgible Fived Assets ar the emd of the year that have been fully depreciated bt are still in wee: 450,708 454 VND

- Chrigioal vost of Tamgible Fived Assets ol the end of the year awaiting disposal
- Commitments regerding the purchare or sale of Mph-value Tangible Fived Assets that bave mov been execurfed.




- - - - - - - S - - - - = - - - . . . .. -
18- Increase or decrease in intangible fived assefs:

Intangible Fixed Assets
ltem Land use rights |  lssuance Copyrights, s | (Mher intungible
rights patents fixed assels

Total

Original Cost of Intangible Fixed Assets
Begimning balance . B
- Prrehases during the yeor . = =
- Crosted intornally by the compeany : . ol | |

- fnerease due fo buvinesy conyolidation = . - 2 =
-_mlu-r ir.i:n-;ﬂ - B . - .
- Dixpssal, sale -
- Crher decreases

Fading halance J :

Accamulated Amortization
Bieginning balance a . - . 5
= Amartization for the year = z x z _

- [hher increaves - - = - E
= (Mher decreases . - » . -

Remaining Value of Intangible Fixved Assets

At the beginning of the year = - S M = P
Al the end of the year - - | n= 0l . . »

= Remadmivg valwe af the end af the period of imtangible flved assets wved ax collateral for securing loans;
- Crigingl coxt of intangible fived asyets tha hrve been fully amortized but are still in we;
- Explanations and other clarifications of the diate.



I I= Increase or decrease in finance lease fived asveby
12- Increase or decrease in investment propery:

Item Beginning Increase Decrease Ending
Balince During the | During the Ralance
Year Year
ajlnvestment property for
leasing: 4 729 769 183 4 729 769 185
Historical cosi R | | | I
vﬁ.]:lnm:rnmgﬂiglu 4 729 769 | BS 4 729 769 185
An:nmnl-iul d!EHd:l:hn I82 368 000| 105 SKK (4M) 388 256 D00
- Land usage rights 282 368 000 105 BER 000 J8E 256 000
Net boak value 4447401 185 BEETTE RN
= Land usage rights 4447 401 185 434!513135
biinvesiment property
held for apprecintion:
Historical cost
- AFJmn:m maﬂ: ng]:ds =
:Im_pllrnmt loss
- Land usage rights
Net book value I i ||
- Land usage rights

. Fmtmug vitliee ail the end FH:I'E period of imestment prr.lpﬂ‘:f-,-x wsed oy collateral for securing

loans;

- Oiginal coxt of imvestment praperties thal hoave been faly deprecioted bt are still being leased or

held for potential appreciarion,
- Explanations arl other clarifications of the data

13- Prepald Expenies

a) Shori-term (detailed by each item)
= Prepaid expenses for operating lease of fixed assets;
= Tools and instruments issued For use;

- Borrowing costs:

= Cither items (specify if of significam valoe)

b} Long-term

- Business estnblishment expenses,

- Insurunce purchase expenses;
= Other items (specify (F of significant value).

Total

H

End af year Beginning af year

32,585,168.519

32.585.168.519
31,585,164,519

A1,6IRNRT.ELY

32 628,387 323
31.624.387,323




14 (hher Axsety

) Short-term {detailed by each item)

b} Long-term (detailed by each item)
Toeal

I3- Loway and Finance Ead of pear

Dherimg the pear Beginning af year

Amunl
Eligihie for

a) Shari-ferm - -
= Homg Ha Yiet Nom Jaini
Stock Compamy - -
+ Military Commercial Joinl
Sinck Bunk, Ba Bink Branch

+ YWigtnam Joint S30ck
Commercial Bank for Industry
and Trade, West Hanol Branch

- Hong Ha Ha Mol Jolat
Stock Compuny

+ Militery Commencial Joing
Stock Bank, Thanh Xuan
Brunch

¢ Wietram Jolet Sieck
Commercid Rark for Indusiry
arvl Trade, West Hanol Branch -

b} Lomg-term

= Hong Ha Viet Nom Joint
Siock Company

+ Mlilisnry Commercial Joind
Stock Bank, Ao Benh Branch

+ Vietnem Joimi Stock
Commencial Bank for Industry

amil Trade, Wes: Hanod Branch -

+ Lonis o other parties

Total - .

Vulee

) Finunoe Lease Lishilities

Toem This Year
Total Lease
Finance interest

Lease paymEnts
Payments

| year or less

More than |

ey i 3 vears
More than 3

Yeurs

Principal Total
repavments  Finance

Iacresse Decreass Value

Ebigible for

Lusr Year
Lease Principal

interest  repayments
Lease payments

Payments

= Rl iM%



) Overdue Loans and Finance Lease

End of Beginning of
Liabilities Not Paid e -
Principal Irterest Principal inlorost
- Lisans;
- Finance lease liahilities;
- Reason for non-payment
Total
1 Panahis i ol End of pewr Heginming of vear
Ammsnint Al hu Amvuni Akl ta
Yaldur ¥ uluw
Repay Hepay
a) Short-term Accuunts Payabls 1o
Eappliers 48,740,716 TUN 46, 748,726, ) 0211424 408 40313 614 440
- Hemg lla Viet Nam Joisi Siock
Cempany 4 AR 1030 i 185 T 7 i 280, THa 7 391 280, TRE
« Axin bedustrisl Teckaakogy Joint
Steck Compatry JATIZNL FAVLIT] 0 LE e L A693.211,5949
= Pxyables o uther entities L35 0TET 4L NIAETLOT LR L 45 AR DGR RTY
- Homg Ha Ha Nai Jum] Sinck
Company 1932 545 640 1932 340 680 1,932 340,683 [ 932,345,651
» Thai Bizh Liniversity of Madicine
e Pharmacy 276,706,014 176, T6, 016 IS, TR, | & ITe 706008
= Prrables o ither entities BG5S 3T 847 (ML 1 BSEETT 667 | G55 607 68T
b} Long-Serm Accuunt Payable io
Sapplien
- Hemg Ha Viet Nam Joini Sock
Company -
« Hong Ha is Mok Joint Siock
Company £

el Dhverdoe Payalies %o Vel Secibed

12




17 Taxes and Other Beginning of Amount Pavable
Piypatdes fo the Stade the Year Duaring the Year

Amounnt Paid Enid of the Year
During the Year

a) Payable {detailed by tax

type)
= VAT (Value Added Tax)

= Corporate Income Tax 75,260,687

3268376
6,000, 000
9,268,376

H 542 250

42250

75.260,6K7 -

3268376 :
i, 0o, (K0 -
84,529,063 -

46,510,953

13,422 408
c 23,083,069

183,016,432

End of year Beginning af year

- Persomal Income Tax »
= Land rent -
- Land use fee =
= (hher taxes -
- Fees and charpes "
Total 75,260,687
b) Receivable (detailed by
T type]
« VAT (Valoe Added Tax)
146,510,955
- Corpocaie Incomic T 13,422,408
« Personal Income Tux 4025319
Total 213,958,682
18- Acorued Expenses
n} Short-term
- Accrued salary expenses during leave perinds;
- Expenses during business shurdown periods;
- Accroed estimated cost of poods sold, real esmte products
sold:
= Chher scorued expenses,
b) Long-term
- Inferest expenses;
- Other ems [detadled for cach item)

Taial




19- Ogher Payables

a) Short-term

= Surplus nssets awalting resolution;
= Trade union funds;

- Social insurnnce;

= Health insurance;
= Unemployment inswrnce;
= Payables related to equitization;
- Shori-term deposits and wagers received;
- Dividends end profits payable;
- Other payables and contributions.
Total
b} Long-term (detailed by each item)

- Long-term deposits and wagers received;
- Dither pavables and contributions

Total
) Overdue Payables Not Paid (detailed by each
item, reason for overdue payments)

A Unearned Revewie

a) Short-term
« Revenue received in ndvance,
- Revenue from truditlonal cusiomer programs;
- Other uncarned revenuoe.
Total
b} Long-term (detniled by each item as in shor-term)

€} Likelihood of Inahkifity to Fulfill Customer Contracts
(detalled by ench ilem, rexson for tmability W Ml

- Bonds vwed

Endofyesr  _Beginning of pear
844 90,576 837,825,408
177,222,283 185,222,283
671,181,000 671,181,000
BE3, 906,019 1.534.448,013

1.583,937,422 3,228,676,704

End of yoar Beginning of year

211, Ordinary Bonds (detadled End af the Yeur Beginning of the YVeur
by type) Y h:nT mﬁ Vit [.EI m
) Bonds Issued

- Bonds jssued at par value;

- Bonds issued ot & discount;

= Bomids issued st & premium.,

Total
b) Detailed Explanstion of
Bands Held by Relnted Purties
(by bond type)

Total

1a

L W .




21.1, Convertible Bonds:

a) Convertible Bonds at the Beginning of the Period:

- lssuance dme, original maturity period, and remaining maturity period for each type of convertible
bond:

= Qrmntity of each type of convertible bond;

= Par value and interest rate for each type of convenible bond;

= Conversion ratio jo shares for each type of convertible bond;

- Discount rate used to determine the principal debt value of each type of convertible bond;
= Prncipal debt vilue and the equity option value for each type of convertible bond.

b) Convertible Bonds lssued During the Period:

- Issuance date, oniginal matrity period for cach type of convenible bond;

- Chaantity of esch wwpe of convertible bond,

= Par value, inferest mte for each type of convertible bond:

- Conversion ratio to shares for ench tvpe of convertible bond;

- Diiscount mte used to determine the principal dett valee of each type of convertible bond;
- Principal debt value and the equity option value for each type of convertible bond.

¢} Convertible Bonds Converted 1o Shares Duning the Period.

= Qnantity of each tvpe of convertible bond convened imto shares during the period;

- Quuantity of additional shares issued during the period for bond conversion:

= Principal debt value of convertible bonds recorded s on increase in equdty.

) Convertihle Bonads That Matured and Were Not Converted into Shares During the Period:
= Quantity of each type of convertible bond that matured and was not conversed ino shares during the
period;

- Principa] debt value of convertible bonds repald 1o investors.

e} Convertible Bonds at the End of the Period:

- Original maturity persod and remnining maturity period for each type of convertibe bond:
- Queantity of each wwpe of convertible bond;

- Par vilue, interest rute for each type of convertible bond;

= Conversion ratio to shares for each type of conventible bond,

= Discount rate used to determing the principal debt value of each type of convertible bond;
- Principal debi value and the equity option value for each type of convertible bond.

i} Detadled Explanation of Convertible Bonds Held by Reluted Parties (by bond type)

22- Preferred Shares Classified ax Ligbilities

= Par value:

- |ssuance recipiess {management, employees, others);

- Repurchase terms (time, repurchase price, other essential terma in the issuance contract ),
- Walue repurchased during the period;

- Onher explanations.

6




23 - Provisiog End af year

a) Short-lerm
- Provision for product warrnnty;
« Provision for constrsction warmanty,
- Proviskon for restructuring,
« Ditheer provisions (e.g., penodic fined gsset makntenance
costs, environmental restomtion oosts, etc, .
Tuial

b} Lomg-term (detaibed by each item m in short-term )
M- Deferred tax asvets and deferred tax Habilitie

a) Deferred Tax Asscts: End of year

Beginning aof year

- Corparate (beome mx mie ased 1o determing the value of
deferred tax assets

- Deferred tax nssets redated to deductitle tempornry
dilferences

- Digferred tax assets retated 1o unused inx loases
= Dieferred tnx pesets relnbed 0 unussd inx crediis
- Amount offset againat deferred [ax linbilities
Deferred Tax Asscis

b} Deferred Tax Linbilities End af year

= Corporate income tax rete wsed 1o determine the value of
deferred tax linbilities

« Defermed tax Tinbilithes arising froem taxable lemporary
differences

« Amoant offset agnnst deferred tax nasets

18

. L WA K




25 Equity
a) Statement of Changes in Equity
Uhwner's Cnmvrriible e Hevaluatiom Heinined
I i sty mlm.—rt‘rﬁh Share Freminm Band (il Cwners - Earnd (Hbier liema Twinl

Balsnce at the Beginning of
Lasl Year i m——ull 59 %0 774 S8 43 T44 916 BRI 236 3 R3D 210
; ol i . T ey ST TR AT YRER) | ssSEM
the previous yie 02
= 'Prarfn during the presies
ear LN 2HTHTAN —
- (st crrasen o
» [heorease in capitad during
fha provclous yoat L
- Loss during the previou —

o
= Uiher decressss T
Halance o il Lnd of L
Year L 200 DUD UG BB &6 o TT4 400 40 @27 579 46l 136 309 &33 T30
- =" -2 e L TR Ll
the Cusrrent yenr o
= Ppullll during the curvost vear| 10 ) l
- Ooeheer Incocmses 1]
- [hecrraae in copatal during
fthe curent year 12 -
- Lo dusimg e corrunt year | 13 T 416 102 B
el e | M
Halance ol ihe End of This —
¥ear it 204 GO0 D00 D] 59 68 TT4 S04 -48 143 RA2 353 118 309 431 130

i



b} Details of Owner's Contributions End aof year Beginuing af pear

- Equity comiribation from the parent company (if it i

subsidiary

- Contributions from other parties 206{h D00 000 (00 2 0ok D00 (00 D00
Toial 2} D00 B0 i W DO AW (W

¢) Equity Tramsactions with Ovners and Distribution of
Dividends, Profit Sharing o L e UG e 0

- Owser's Investrient Cagphial

+ Contribustion o the heginning of the year
+ Increase in contributhons during the vear
+ Decresse in contributions during the year

+ Contribution gt the end of the year

= Dividends and profits distributed

d) Shares End af year Beginning af pear

- Mumber of shares reglstered for issuance 20 000 000 20 DOG )
= Number of shores sold 1o the public 20 004 000 20 000 DD
+ Commimmon shares 20 0K 06 20 000 000
+ Preferred shares {classiffed & eguily)

= Mumber of shares repurchased (treasury shanes) | G GO 1 GO0 000
+ Common shares I SM000 D0 b S0 D
+ Preferred shares (classified as equity)

- Number of shares oulstanding 15 100 (000 18 100 (a0
+ Common shares 1K 100 000 18 100 000

4 Preferred shares (classified as equity)

* Par Falire of Quwistanding Shores oo
4} Dividends

- Dividends declared after the end of the fiscal year

# Diividends declared on common shares: ... .

g} Company Funds;

= Development investment fund: 23.044.698.303, VND
- Enterprize restruciuring support fund:

- (hher funds within equity; 4.212.251.900, YND

g} Income and expenses, guins or losses directly recognized in equity. sccording to the provisions of
specific accounting stundards.



2t~ Revalwarive Sarplis End of pear Beginning of year
The reason for the change between the beginning and end

of the yedr (revalushion circumstunces, which assets were
revalued, under which decision, etc.).

17 Exchange Rate Differences End af pear Beginming af year
- Exchange rte differences from converting financial

sintements prepared in foreign currencies to YND

- Exchange mte differences arising from other reasons

{specify the reasams)

A0 E NI S End ofyear  _Beginuing of year
- Exchange mte differences from converting financial

sntements prepared i forelgn carrencees o VND

- Exchange rate diflerences arising from other reasons

{specify the reasons)

) Leased Assets: Total future minimum lease payments

under nan-cancellable operating leases, broken down by
e follewing termn

-Upew | year

= Chver | vesr buf pot exceeding 5 vears

- Dwver 5 vears;

b} Assets Held in Custody: The company must provide detailed explunations regarding the quantity,
type, specifications, and quality of cach type of asset ut the end of the period.

- Materials and goods held in custody, for processing, or entrusted: The company must provide
detailed explanations reganding the quantity, type, specifications, and quulity st the end of the period.
- Coods held for sale on behalf, consigned, pledged. or mortgaged: The company must provide
detailed explanations regarding the quantity, type, specifications, and quality of each type of goods;
¢} Foreign Currency: The company must provide detailed explanations of the quantity of each type of
foreign currency in its original currency. For precicus metals, the company must present the quantity
in both domestic and international units (Cunce), and explain the value in USD.

d} Precious Metals and Gems: The company must provide detailed explanstions of the cost, quantity
(in international units), and types of precious metals and gems.

d} Bad Debts Writlen Off: The company must provide detailed explanations of the value (in original
currency and VDY of bad debts written off within 10 years from the date of write-off for each
debior and the reasons for writing off the bad debis

) Cher Information on ltems Cutside the Balance Sheet

J0. Ocher Information: Any other information that the company self-explains or provides
elarification for.

Tl



V1. Additinal Information for Hems Presented in the Income Stutement

From Janwary |, 2024, T damuary 1,

1, Total Sales Revensis gud Service Providion 1o December 11, 2038 | 2934 @ December
k" o, = =1 - IJ‘_Im._.
] Bevene
- Bevenue from real estmie immmd - o
= Danh thu hogt 3oy turemg g,
- Service provision reverue, R4RA07.070 5,043, 840,418
= (Hher reveme =
Riverne from corssacbon contracts =
- Revenue fram comstruction commicts resopnioed during the
parind -
+ Towml cumbitve reveme fom coErnclion  commels
recognined up o0 the reponting daie of the francial striemens,

Tatal B4R AGT, 070 LETEER TR et

b Revere fom relned parties {detaded by each eniry) o
€] In cases where reverue from leasing asses 8 recopnised e the

total amcnadt recenved Bomdvance, the company miss provide

pddtiona] dbckmres 0 compare the difference  hefwesn

recopning revenue wsing the time-hased allocation method for

e periods. This should mclade the poterginl mpact on peofe

nnd knre cash fows due 10 recogromny revenee for the entire

amcart recened n sharce.

2 Revenue Redwction

I hadigz

- Trade dscourts . *
- Sales etns :

4 Hd "W EFf e



Froum er Jl. J :'Hﬂ JM}' -'I-
U2, o December 31, 2613, o Decembhor
X, Coxt of Crovady Sold 224 M, Jrid

= Cost of goods sald for merchandise - =

= Ciosit af goods sold for finished products . -
En which: The cost of goods sold, finkbed products, and real

estate wald include

# Provisions for expenses; . s
*+ Value of provisions for each expense ilem; . .
+ Expected time of expense oocurrende.

- Cosdl of services rendered: 553, RER 000 4 402 &4 495

- Cowd of infrastrascture transfer + Sale of apartments . 5
- Business conts {or investment renl estale . -

« Value of inventory bnsses during the perind - .
= Walue ol mventory shrmkapge beyond the standand level

durimg the persod . =
- Onther extroordinery costs directly charged to the cost of
igoods wald - "
- Provisien for invenfory obsolescence - "
- Retduetions in the o of goods siald g -
Tatal S5 RRA. O 4,402, 604,6595
From Janwary 1, From January |,
S PR T 2024, to December 31, _2023, to December _
- Intesest on deposits 208,231,527 320,326,924
- P'rafit from the ssle of investmenis : =
= Dividends ond profit distributions 200,000,004 -
= Share tans{er s | A5 900 (0
= Other financial income 322 141,000 50,138,000
Tatal 740,372,527 1. 811,364,924
From January I,
Fromi Jun I, 24,
umwﬂ e T M el
5, Financiel Expenses g i, 2023
- Imterest on boan . .
- Pavmeni discounts, inerest an installmend sales - .
- Loas from ihe Hguldstion of Mnancial Investiments .
= Forglgn exchange loss
= Provision for impatmest of Eading securdtion and invesememi loases . -
- Other financhal expenses : i
= Reductions in financeal expenses *

Tainl = .



. iy frrcoems

- Prosaeds. from e disposal or sabe of fixed nssets (FA} and

tnods, instruments

- Fines received Titn phat thi due:
- Tax reductions
= Oeher income
Totsl
. thher Expense

= Remaining value of toals end instrisments thal are lost and

nis compensabed

- Remaanding value of lools snd thstrnamens disposed of;

- Fines und pennhiss incurred;

- Dbt expenses

Toaal

From Jaunary I,

From Januwry 1,

2024, fo December 2023, 1o Decenibir
3, 024 1, 2axd
| (b0, O dish 2435 45%
1 A, T J66, 245 455

Froum fanuary [,
224, fo Decemiber
X1, 2024

From Jawiary 1,
D2, e Decemiber
X1, 202F

1,132,009, 027

1AL 009 827

B " iIrs d:

i e




K Selling Expenses and Administrative Expenes

a) Aderdiistrative expeases incurmed dunng the penod

- Breskdown of expenses sccounting for 109 or more of 1otal

sclling expenses

+ Munagemens starf cost
« CMfice swpplies exparses

+ Deprecionion of flaed ey

+ Expersds for putsourced services
+ (e cash expeasex

& Taves, fees, amd charges

« [her operating expenses

b) Selling expenses mcurred during the period:

- Breakdown of expensés accounting for 10% or more ol wotal

selling expenses

+ Sales personme expanzen

v Cand of progressy gasramiee aned interedd for foom cotomars
+ Soles brokerape fees

+ Real ectate fuvinesy managemend soffwore expenses

+ Advertising expenses

= Oither salies expese

¢} Deductions from selling and administrative eapenses:

- Reversal of product and goods warrmmty proyisions

- Reversal of nestraciuring provistans and other provisans,

- Cther redictbons

9. Operating Costy by Element

= Cost of mw materals and sapphies

- Labar costs

= Tanes, lees, anil charges
- Casts of 1o0ls and office supplaes
« Costs for construction equigiment usage

= Depreciation of fived pasets
« Uity ol pusoend services

Total

Bk

From January [, From Jamuary 1,
024, 1o Pecember 2015, to December
J1, 2024 Ji, 23
1M1, 861 603 1,621.857,736
3,300 861 601 1,621,857, 734
TI0eT7 122 L1290, 680
2452, 338 136,378,292
7,040, (i) 25 142 600
2530 052 e09 S35, 907 1)
1,752, 664 01,069,521
6,056 658 6,077,993
From Jannary 1, Fram Jaonuary 1,
2024, to December 2013, fo December
X1, 2024 X1, 2013
f26,446, 270 110,231,630
i, 046 658 i 07T B
42452338 156,379,292
123,528,000 170,647 220
2,938,307 369 |.9%82,705.822
A TET THLG3S JA86,041 957




Frium Jomasary 1 From Jawiary 1,
Jid, pr December 2023, fo December

10, Current Corporate Imcoime Tax Expesses A, 2824 11, 2a2i

- Corporate income i expense on fnxable incoms for the
cunmeni year . 75260 687
- Adjpastment of corpornbe ingotne tax expenses froem previous
yoars included in the current year's corpomie income fax
expenses - X
- Tutal carrent corporabe Income (@ exproses - TR 166,687

From Jawwary 1, Frow January 1,
DM fo December J028, to Becenrber
di, 2ok4 31, 233

I 1. Deferred Corporate Income Tax Expenses

- Deferred corpormle income tx expensss arsing from
tnxahle temporary differences

= Deferred corpomte income tax expenses arising from the
reversal of deferred lox dssets

« Deferred corporate mcome by income arising  from
deductible temporary differonces

= Deferred corporate income tax incoume ariging from amused
tax losses and lax meenlives

= Deferred corporsie income tax income arising from the
reversal of deferved tax liabilitles

- Total deferred corporaie inconve tax expensss

VIL Additional Information for ems Presented in the Cash Flow Statement

1. Non-Cash Transactions Affecting Future Cash Flow Sustement
From Jawuary [, From Jemuary |,
2024, te December 2023, tv December
11, 2004 34, 2013

- Purchase of msets by meurming related debes directly or
through finence lense transsctions;
- Acquisitkan of & business through the Bsuance of shases;

- Comversion of debe into equity;
= Cther non-cash transactions.

4. Cash and cosh oquivalents held by the company but not used:Provide the value snd reasons for
significant cash and cash equivalents held by the compuny but nod used due to legal restrictions or
other constraints that the company muast sdhere to.

3, Amount of borrowings received during the period:

= Cash received from bovmowing under regular agreements;
= Cash received from ssutng ondinary bonds;

- Cash received from issuing convertible bonds;



- Cash received from issuling preférence shores classified ps liabilities;

- Cash received from repurchase transactions of government bonds and securities repos;
- Cash received from other forms of bomowing.

4. Amount of loan principal repaid during the perind:

- Cash paid for repaying loan principal under regular ngreements;

= Cash paid for répaying the principal of ordinary bonds;

- Cash paid for repaving the principal of converiible bonds;

- Cash paid for repaying the principal of preference shares classified as Habilities;
- Cash paid for repurchase transactions of government bonds and securities repos;
= Cash paid for repaying other forms of loans.

VI Other Information

|. Contingent labilities, commitments, and other finencial information: ............
2. Events after the balance sheet date:........cvvimmmnrmnmmmsssssan .

3. Information about reloied parties:

3.1 Tmasactions with related parties:



4 Presentation of assets, revenue, and business resulls by segment (hased on business sress or geographical regions) in scoosrdunce with the provisions af

Avcounting Standard No. 28
4.1. Primary segment reporting: By geogmphical area;
In ihis period (Year 2024)
Hem Northern Region | Central Region | Southern Region T'W Eliminathon Tatal
il 2] L {4 i3 (1) (7)
I. Net Revenue from Sales BB M0T0M | 2 L S48, 457,010 |
Inclwding: Net revemie from iniermal sales -
2. Cost of Goods Sold 535,888,000 - 555, 45H,000 555 KRE,000
Gross Profit 291,519,070 - 292,519,070 - 202,519,070
In the previous period (Year 2023)
Ttem Morthern Region | Central Region | Southern Region T'“m ';'“' Eliminstion Tutal
(1 3} i#) i) i) feil (7}
|. Net Revenue from Sales 5043, 840,528 S = | 3043840008 5y043.540,828 |
Including: Net revemie from internal salex . - - - i
2. Cost of Goods Sold 4,402,604,695 | E 4,402 504,595 4,402 i1 695
Gross Profit 641,256,133 - - 641,236,113 - 641,236,133




4.2 Secondary segment reporiing: By business:

Balonoe Sheet a2 of December 31, 2024

e Construction ";::E:r"::' Other T'"m:‘"' Elimination Total
] 2 3 4 5 2 3
Asety
Segmenl Assety E3042,737,543 | 379500000 | 20492782800 | 503.915.000,343 | 53.007.081,060 | 450,907,939,283
Consolidated total assets 483,042,737 543 3TO.500.000)  20492,7HLE00|  SO3915020343]  S3067081,060) 450,907,939,283
Linbilities
Segment Linbilitics I34,481,001,760 - 2219882519 | 236,700,884.279 | 12,661.704.204 | 224,039,180,075
Consolidated total Habilithes L34, 481,001,760 0] 2219882519 236, TOOM84,279]  1L660,704,204] 224039180075
Halunce Sheet as of January 1, 2024
Iem Construction ",;::ﬁ:"" Other T'th Flimination Total
| 2 3 4 5 2 3
Asipls
Segment Assets 484,430,476,416 | 3816429990 | 19.207.027,601 | S07A72142918 | 30837,175,729 | 436,634,9%7,189
Consalidated total assets R4 AI0ATH A6 IBI6A29990) 19207027691  SOTATLI4Z9IR]  SOMIT175T20|  456,634,967,189
Linbilitics
Segment Lishilitics 7006409 ) 20 - | ZETAASI3]| 24000588532 | 12,661,704 204 | 227345884 323
Conselidated fotal labilities 237,140,164,019 0]  ET0424513]  240.000,585.532)  12,661,704,204] 227348854 328

ar




Income Statement for the period {Year 2024}

. i Heal Estate Tatal Reported
ltem Construction Tramshet (rher Sepmwent Elmination Total
1 ] 3 4 5 2 3

Met Revenue ") - BEAITOM0 | BALAT.0T0 . BB AT |
CAf wihich: Ner Revewnur from Imtercompany Selen | T =] o I—_F N — R
Finmncial Hnnmu: 82N - L] 612.371 ] A2 06T o 191, 246, 20K T40, 374 463
Cost of Privduction ane Business Ohperations A 174656 = | A00G0ZS6T) 4010237233 ISTARYS40 ) 57,7496
- Cod of Groody Sold . . 555,558,000 555 888, 000 . 555 KRN, 0N
- Fimancial Expenses S = = | IRRETS) 13 4754 132,487,340 2
- Selling Expessex - - - -
= Admimixtrative Expenses 4, [ 74 &40 - J 0 N O L/, TR - SR ha ) aed
Segment Business Hesults i (4,166,375} = (126,043,126))  (130,209.501) 1038,758660 | (2.268.968.161)
Chiher Incoime - 1 DR, R 1, CHHR M . i, DA, K
Share of profit or loss of associates I ol WL . ) . _J4SS5A02 |- 0 M9.355400
Profit {Loss) Before Tax {4,166375) . (215,043,126) {219,209,501) (2038, TSR, 60 (2,417.313,653)
Income Stsdement for the period (Year 2023)

Hem Construction ",‘,“"E"’I iy Other T““m';"" Elimination Total

] ] b} q [ ] [
Mt Reverie .' = | L0808 SOALAMLEIR [ .04 1L H40RZH
(Y whick: Mer Revemse from lnneecompany Salex i i L R - L .
Financial Revenue _ Jopes| = | LENIIEIT6] LEL36RIM |- 2190437082 ‘-“11ﬁ5dﬂ!ﬁ
Cost of Production and Business COperations | 18,138 159 - 6056075,160]  60MII4051] 49851620 !_-ﬂl‘_l-_.-lﬁl.-m'
 Cows of Gy Seoled . . A AT 604695 A ATL604,695 - o4, 02,604,605
- Fimancial Expenser - - 49,851,620 40,851,620 4B.851.620 -
- Belling Fxpenses = - . x =
- Adminitraive Expentes | B, 238,89 - 1,603,618.847 1,621, 857,736 . | 621 857, T8
Hegment Husiness Hesulis 1M ZOH K21 : B09.003.042 ) THMSI] (MILIENQ))  3A02,155.00) |
Onbor Jncome - = = S65,833,572 |- 2 oeAESdATR) 000000 0 - - | S63.BS3.571
Share of profit or luss of mnocistes - -t 21, B16.6M __2LB18,684
Profit {Loss) Before Tax - I%, 208, K21 - 143,250,370 125,141,549 2241288, 702 238K, 1 46,945
o



3- Comparative Information (Changes in the finoncial staternents from prior accounting

perinds):

&- Information about Going Concern:

T- (ther Information.

Preparer

®

Nguyen Thi Hoa Vinh

Chief Accountant

Nguyen Thi Hoa Vinh

Ha Nol, Jansary 77, 2028
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HONG HA VIETNAM MHNT STOCK COMPANY
Address; Operating budlding, New Lirban Area of Te Hiep, Tu Hisp Commune, Thanh Tri Ehsarict, Hanos Ciry
Tel: 024.35540 Bd3

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As ar 3] December 2024
= L LURRENCY- VND
balance inning halaace
oocwca el it L:;ftmm; l::rm?mm!

A Currend nssets | 1060=1 10+ 120+ 130+ | 40~ 150) L] LN AST 331515 :m,mau-m

| Cash and cash equivalents 1 "N} 8,138,170,787 11.816.74R, 182
1. Cash i 3,330,166, 181 | I8,
2. Cash equivabents 112 50N, 004 Bk In -lli"fj'."i' ]

[1. Shori-term invesiments 10 1602 6hd |46 J_u:n_m el
1. Trading securities 131
2. Provision for dimimution in value of trading securitif 122 o - .
3. Held 1o I'|'I.|1.|.I|.1'I;|. investments 123 1692664, Lda 2,400,000, 000

H1. Shart-term receivables 130 40,321 436,510 18,854, 600,769
1. Short-term trade receivables 131 | ¥via 3812377997 3831277997
3. Shont-term |:I'!'|:m_'p'l1.r.'|:|h io mppim 132 14,239,014, 740 |4, L 5T BRI IR
3. Short-term Intra-company receivabies 133 E
i Rmﬂﬂd:lumﬁnﬂ:thﬂmrmt-rmﬂmu_u Ll 134 < =
%, Shont-term loan recelvable 135 64,000, 0001,000 | 64,000,000,000
fi, Gﬂ'l:fﬂwrt-urm receivablos I_Z'IE Wods 1 AN5. 654 03] 17 “"I' R 4
7. Provision for shar-term doubtful debs (*) 137 (61,0235 3559000 (6], 128 445, 900}
£. Shortage of assets pwaiting resolution (EL -

IV, Inventaries 140 1H2, 64, 080,043 ul.m.f:nii,im
1. Inventories 141 v.7| 18064080043 | 1K1 STOOTE IS
2. Provision fnt dnﬂmm af m'cmnmﬂ"'j 149 . F

V. Onher short-lerm aisels . 150 I, 569, 124 A6 AT 5T
1. Shon-term prepakd expenses I51 V.l . i
2. Deducrible VAT 152 37,953,204 958,010
3. Taxes and other rezcivables from Sinte budypet 153 | vam 1N, 016,427 200,536,269
4. Purchase and resale of Government bonds 154 ' ' .
5. (nher current assets 188 . b

B. Non-current assets (200=2 104220+ 240+ 250+ 260) | 200 ISTAINIITAND | 167 842476808

L ""-ll:rn.-rn:rr::'n:l receivahles 210 . =
1. Long:term receivables 211 V.3 "
2, Loag-term peepayments to suppliers 313 T
1. Working capital provided to sub-unita 213
4. Lomg-term intra-company recels ables 214 - *
5, Long-term loan recervable 213
6. Other long-borm receivables 316 | Vb :
7. Prayision for long-term doubeful debts (*) 1% -

IL Fixed sasets 220 17,640,000
L, ngihll: fixed nssets 2 n;.'__ﬁ' ' 17,400,000
- Historical cot 233 451,700 454 '.'zs T 530

.-'l:ri.u:ru.hted'i:ﬁ-_pnnﬂ.rm = a3 (451,703,454 (P08, 1 54 4_||_1|:l|-

2. Finamnce lease fixed axsets 224 . -
- Histarical co 225 -
-.fwmulmﬁ#,umwm " 226 -

3. Intangible Mxed sssets 27 | V.o .

- Mistoricl cost - 228 '

.-rn-.mmfmd-i-;.mmm ™ 229 H i

M. Investmend properties 230 V.1l 4.34).513.185 4447 401, 1R




ASSETS

- Historiea!l coxt
- Avewmlated depreciation (%)
V. Long-tesm sssets in progress

V. Long=pberm imyestments
| Envestments in subsidisries
3. Investinents in joint ventures and nssocimles
3. Equity investments in oher entities
4. Provishon for devalaition of long-tenm mvestments (%)
5 Hnld—l-u-—mumnr}' investmenis
VI, Other jong-term assets
|. Long-term pr:p-m! Expenses
2. [elerred i ineame I.l.l;.m:t'l-
1. Long-lerm lll:|ur|:rrhll1|'.. r@plmmuiip.m parts
4. Onher kong-term assets
Total assets (270= 100 + 208)
CAPITAL
C . Linhilities (308=310+330)
I {.'I.Imﬂ hnhllnm
I, "Eu:rl:-nmrrlim.‘lr. pl_“lllﬂ
2. Shor-lerm prepayments from cuslamers
3. Tanes and other payables 1o Stute budget
4, Paynbles to employees
5, Short-torm acorusd expenses
6. Short-torm intrs-compeny payables
T F.l.rﬂln uwl;ﬂu.._ bmmﬂﬂrﬂ?ﬂﬂmﬂm
¥, Shori-term unearced revenue
9. (ither short-1erm |:|.l3.lu-l:|l:|.
10, Short-term I:u:mﬁ'my,u and finnnce lu.m [1.l]'.'||3|!||:1.
| 1. Provisions for short-erm payables
| 2. Bones and welfare fund
13, Price stabilizstion fund
|4, Farchase and resabe of Government bonds
[1. Mom-current liabilitics
I, Long-term trade payvables
2. Long-term prepayments from customers
3. Loig-lerm accrued expienses
4. Intra-company pavables on operating capital
5. Long-term intru-company puvables
6. Long4erm unesmed revenue
7. Other Imﬂ:rm pl:.rlbhi
B. Long-term borrowings and finance bease Habilitkes
9. Convertible bonds
10, Preference shases
11. Deferred imcome tax linbilithes
12. Provisions for long-term payables
13 Ectﬂ'rl;r.l:ru:l I:u:hu.lh[:.- dn'-l:lin;l:n:l:'m {ianad
I}, Owners” equity (4080=411430)
L Owners' equity
1. Contritaned capital _

Cude

211

212 |
=a s
241

242
250
231
251
233

-
-

255
260
261
262
263
168
270

110
11
312
113
314
115
316
37
1%

119
120

121
331
12
124
130
131
132
I3l
134
334
1346
137
138
139
140
31
142
141

4104
411
411n
11k

Nute

V.H
Vi

V.13
V.24a

Vide

W.1Ta

. 1%

_".'Ih

¥t

V.16b

V.1dk

V.1%
¥.15b

Ve

Ending balance

(or 3112720243
4,729,769, 113
{IB!.-?-‘-IS' UWI':
B400.132,79

B.460_137 579
212033 036,604
2,060,000,000
122,633, 950,000
£, 200, 500,000
(29,861,443 106)

12,581 638,185

32,943,633,184 |

134,726,406,753 |

23,726,894, 713

5, LG8 14.,.._14 |
174,438,264, Iu

39,534,000

3,242,005, B74
3,700,000,000

201,801 ,il'ﬂ

H’.IIE.THJH
234,200, 742,631
I[H.{H]'I}.ﬂm 1)
?W.Wﬂ'.mﬂ.ﬂﬂ

Hegimning balance
for 1101 /204)

4,739,760, 185
(281,368 00d0)
H,265.K23 866

L E IJ!.HH
212,088 ﬂd,lh

'?.-ﬂfﬂ ﬂ'[H}.I:HIH'I
..llJEH H-I.'I.Eﬂl

5,240 EIH,I:HH'I-
(25,708,935, "ﬁ-IF.l-

I1A26.08T. 523
T1.426, 87,52

4197 500,396, TR

T
138 036,661 006
55,688, | ER.990
1T4430,535,948
61,558,279
38,263,600

-

% B'!'],II-T"' 04
1, 700, 000, 000

L

aln 300 485

154,543,708, 781
254 553705, 74
200,060,000, 00K
20,000,000, 000




ASSETS

o Share Premism

3. Comversion optioms on convertible honds
A, Other caprind

3. Treanwy shares (*) .

6. Differences apon asset revaluation

7. Exchange rate differences

B, Development and mvestinend fuinds
9. Ererprise reorgantation assistance fund
10. Other reserves

11. Hetained farmings

- Hetained exmings sccumulated till the end of the prd
- Retalned eamings of the current year
12, Capizal expencitore fund

[l Mon-basiness funds and other funds

1. Mon-business flnds

2. Funds that fosrm fixed assets

Total cappital (440 = 300 + 404)

Embing balamce
for 3171272034)
00T, 7T 500

-

(21,1 18 002.077T)

23,097, 883.3403

£ 232251 W
(12,300, 150,971)
EPNELRNLY 2L

(215.045.026)

Heginalng bilnnge
{or DLON2024)
39,456, 774,200

(21,118,002.07T)

23,897,830.303
4212,241.900
(1215, 16,845)

(12223, 106, 520}
67,989.68)

Spuven Thi Haa Vink




NG HA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

{ Operating bulding, Mew Lirban Arca of Tu Niep. Tu Higp Commuee, Thanh Tri Disireer, Haeal Cly
045 5540 B4%

STATEMENT OF INCOME
Q4 of 2024
Cummency: VD
Iteme Code | Note 04 -
I0Z4 2021 2024 il | ]
evenue from sales of goods and rendenng of services il V1.1 201,812,726 2581, 862,355 £48.407.070 4,045 840 828
deductions 0z | wia - ' - : :
et revenue from sales of goods and rendering of services (10=01-02)| 10 201,812,726 2,581,862,355 BAK.407,070 5,043,840 828
o8l of goods sold and services rendered Il W3 13K, 572,000 2 133,452 28K 255 BER OOD A G2 604 69 %
profit from sabes of goods and n.ud-mng of =rvioes {..H-:Iﬂ-] 1l M 602,840, T26 AS0A10.067 2 519,070 L e R
mmnlnl EhC o 21 Vi4 364,818,084 1, 564,018.92) LALA123T] 821 318276
nancial expense 22 VI3 114 48% 286 -l'.i‘.l:i-l.ﬁﬁl LS2 487, 5440 A9 85 | 620
which: Inderest expense M = =
ling expense 23 VI.Kb - . - -
| and sdministrotive expenss N 26 V1.%a 165 40, 102 220,966 077 1,297 687,027 | A AR RAT
et profit from operating activities { 30=204{21-22-(24+25)) i 47,1734 1,743,611,291 (226,041, 126) A0, 101 042
Wher income 3| vis 1,004,000 466,245 455 1,000,000 466,245,453
ther expense ) 12 Y17 - : . 1,132,009,027
pi'ﬂﬁli*l-l_l - 31_ « 32) Ay 1, Gl CHIE) 466,245 445 I (00, 3 {665, 853 5T72)
otal et profit before tax { 50=30+40) 10 148,733,422 2,209,856, 746 (225.043,126) 143,250,370
urTEnl COrparale inoomse lax experse 51 VLI - 74,260,687 - 73,260,687
ferred corporate income tax expense ¥ YLII - - - -
fit after corporate income tax (60-50-51) 60 148,733,422 2,134, 594,059 (225,043, 126) 67089, 681
r-unnnp per shiwre (*) 0
Preparer Chiel Accountani
Neguyen Thi Hoa YVink Nguyen Thi Hoa Viah




HONG HA VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Adddena Diperating buibling, Mew Uvbes Acres of T Hiep, Tu Higp Commune. Thanh Tri Disirict, Flanoi Cliy

Tel: (243 9540 44

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
dimdivect method)
4 of 2024
Year-to-date through (he ond of 04
- i This Year Privioos Year
L CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -
I Hf.llq'ih'rlr ! 225,043,106 1431 2501370
I Adjustmeent for - -
- [deprecution and amorzaion of foved ssaets and investemi
properties 2 123,928,000 I o647 220
- Prinmiona 3 114,489,284 45 851,620
- Exchasge galns / losses from remassiation of monetary items
denominued i Foreign aerency 4 - -
- Cinine | losses from investment 5 2931612371 2 2T3.E01, 731
= Imeress expene fi . -
a I'J'I:iu.'ldJ'E-nui'l 7 - -
3 befure chitngey in working capibul |- LOIRERIII |- LWILIS0]
- Incrense or decrease in reorivables ¥ | 1681312991 I 206, 746 958
- Increase or decreass in mventones o A04.011,794 &21,B45.171
« Increase or decrease in payables {exchuding interest paysbles’
corpormie income tax payabie) il |- 3142491450 L300 812,753
« Ingremse or dogresse in prepand expenses 12 42452374 40,712 625
alpﬂtﬂ:ﬂdﬂﬂﬂﬂthqﬂhimﬁu 13 - R
« Interest paid 14 -
« Corparate income tax paid 15 75,260,687
= Ceher mlpu from -uPu'H:m,I:_ndnrhu- 16 = s
= (eher paymenis an :Tﬂ'll:in]: aciiviies 17 4 500 410 16,450 HH)
Nat cvvh flow from operuring activiries 0 |- RETILTEIONS |- J275LENDSEW
IL CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - o
1. Purchase or conyiruction of fixed nsesty and other FETT L] 2l | D, 0 B4 194 308 963
2 Proceads from despounls of fixed assets mnd u-:lurlm.l-un FLLE L] ¥ 1, CH0a0 {0 LE71. 030,758
3. Loans anil prrchase of debi mstnoserds from cther evtiles 2V |- 5043 11T 808 1 600,000,000
4, Collection of loany snd resale af debl inatbhemesd of ofher entities M 5,00, Do) (W0 12, 500, B0, (1)
5. Eguity irvestments in other entities 25 . .
fi. Mroceeds from equity investmesd in ather enities 26 - 05,020k 001 (MM
7. Interest mnd dividensd received 27 2931612371 J70. 438 276
vt candy Moo froa vending ooriviliey Ia LR IE R FEGT 280,071
11l CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - -
. Proceeds from issuance of shares and receipt of contribated capital | 31 -
2. Kepzyment of capitl comributions snd repurchase of ook vsed | 32 - -
1. Proceeda. from borromwi i3 -
4, Repayment ol princepal il .
4. Hepaymant af linascial principal 3% -
& Dividends or profias piid o owners T -
Net cank fluw from fleamolng activities 40 - =
Mt cash Mows | the year (5= 30=30-+40) 0 |- 5478377395 2.315,127.512
Cash and eash eguivelents st the beginning of the year i L1RI6 740, 162 9,501, 590,670
Effect af rube Muctustions [ 1 = =
Cash and cash equivalents at the end af the yenr {20404 ) 0 i, 1 38,170,787 11,810, 748,162
Preparer Chiel Accountant
r‘__"-\.\“l Ill

Mguyen Thi Hoa Yinh

Mguves Thi Foa Yinh




HONG HA VIETNAMUJOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Quarter IV - Year 2024

1. Characteristics of the Enterprise’s Activities
Tvpe of Capital Ownership: Joint Stock
Buziness Sector: Construction
Business Activities: Construction
Ordinary Production and Business Cvcle.
Chamctenstics of the Enterprise’s Activities During the Financial Year Affecting the
Finameinl Statements.
Corporate Structure:
o Lt of subsidinries;

- Address: Mo, 18, Alley 4, Phisoay Mal Street, Phuong
H Ha Ha Mawi bvinnl Siock ©
= " R M Werd, Dong Dw DHetrict, Haisoi

= Paremt Company”’s Benefh Rae: 75.50%
= Parent Compamys Voting Righie! T5.50%

ol

-

= List of joint ventunss and associnies;
+ Song Day - Hoang Ha Chl and Gas Jin

Stock Compamy - Adddress: Moo 102 Thal Thinl, Dong Pa, Hanoi

= Cramerslidp Percentage: 33 51%

= Voting Rights Percentage: 33 .51%
+ Tu Hiep Hong Ha Petroleam Joim = Addrese: Tu Heep Urban Area, Tu Hiep, Thamh Tr,
Stock Company Hanol

- Cramership Percentage: 20.69%
- Vodig Rights Percentage: 20,69%

7. Declaration of Comparsbility of Information in the Finauncial Statements: Data is sourced
from the financial statements of the fiscal year 2023 of Hong Ha Vietnam Joint Stock

Compiny.
11 Accounting Period and Currency Lsed in Accounting
1. Acoounting Period: From January 1 to December 31 anmuaally.
2. Currency Used in Accounting: Vietnamese Dong (VND).
1. Accounting Standards and Regulations Applied

1. Accountng Regulstions Apphed; Cireular Mo, 2002014/ TT-BTC dated December 22,
2014,

2. Declaration of Compliance with Vietnamese Accounting Stundards and Regulntions:
The Vietnamese accounting system and current reguintions of the Socialist Republic of
Vietnom.

IV, Accounting Policies Applied
1. Principles of Converting Financial Sttements Prepared in Foreign Currency into VND,
2. Forcign Exchange Rates Used in Accounting.




3. Principles for Determining the Effective Interest Rate for Discounting Cash Flows,

4, Principles of Recognizing Cash and Cash Equivalenta:
Cash represents the total amount of cash available at the reporting date, including cash on
hand, demand deposits ot banks, recogmized and reported in Vietnamese Dong ("VND"),

3. Principles of Accounting for Financial Investrments:

- Troding secunties;

= Held-fo-matunty investments;

- Loons;

- Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures, and associntes;
Investments in equity instruments of other entities;

- Accounting methods for other transactions related to financial investments.
Financial investments are recogmized at cost, starting from the date of capital contribution.

6. Principles of Accounting for Recervables:
Receivabies are determined based on contracts snd recognized sccording 1o issued Invedces,

7. Prnciples of Inventory Recognition:
= Inventorses are recogrized at cost

- Inventory valustion method: The actual specific identification method is spplied 1o caleulate
the value of goods kssusd.

Inventory is sccounted for using the perpetual inventory method. The value of inventory is
determined based on purchase price plus purchusing and transportation cosis.

- Inventory accounting method: The actual specific identification method,

= Method for esmblishing inventory provision for devahution,

8. Principles of Recognizing and Depreciating Fixed Assets and Investment Properties:

- Recognition of Fixed Assets (Tangible, Intangible, and Finnnce Leases);
Fixed nssets are recognized under Accounting Standard Mo, 03-Tangible Fixed Assets.
They are reported at cost, accumulated depreciation, snd net book valuse. The cost includes
the purchase price and related costs, such &s insiallstion and trial runs.,

- Deprecimion of Fixed Assets:
Depreciation is applied in accordance with Ciroular Mo, 282017/ TT-BTC dated April 12,
2017, using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the asset.

- Principles of Recogniang [nvestment Properties: Recorded at purchase cost and directly
related costs.

= Principles and methwsds of depreciation of mvestment propertics.
9. Principles of Accounting for Business Cooperation Condrocts.
10, Pringiples of Accounting for Deferred Income Tax.

11, Principles of Accounting for Prepaidd Expenses.

|2 Principles of Accounting for Liabilities:
Accrued expenses include costy related o conmtruction works, estimated but not yet
incurred, based on contrects, mndover minutes, and financial invoices vel 1o be tssued,
13, Prinscipbes of Recognizing Loans and Finance Lease Pavables.

|4. Principles of Recognizing and Capitalizing Bomowing Costs!
Borrowing costs for short-term Jonns are recogrized hased on contracts, promissory notes,
roceipis, disharsements, and bank stutements.

15. Principles of Recognizing Accrued
Accrued expenses include costs related 1o construction works, estimated but not yet
incurred, based on contracts, handover minutes, and financial invoices vet to be insued,

F



16. Principles and Methods of Recogniang Provisions for Payables.
17. Principles of Recogniring Uncamed Revemue.

18. Principles of Recognizing Convertible Bonds.

19. Principles of Recognizing Owner's Equity

- Recogmtion of contributed capital. share premusm, and other owner's equity: Recognized
based on actunl contributions by ownen.

Recognition of asset revaluntion difTerences.

Recognition of exchonge mte differences.
Recognition of undistributed prafit: Profit or loss from the enterprise’s operations.
20. Principles of Revenue Recognition:
- Sales revenue:
Service revenue]
- Financial income;
Construction confract revenoe;
Crher income.
21. Principles of Accounting for Revenue Deductions.
11 Pranciples of Accounting for Cost of Goods Sold: Ensuses alignment with revenue
recognition.
23, Principles of Accounting for Financial Expenses:
Financial expenses reported in the income statement inclade total finencial costs incurmed
during the period, withoul offsening financial income, including intorest expenses.
24, Hmupkamnr!;! HE;TE wm mnd Adminksirative Expenses: Fully recognizes
23. Principles and Methods of Accounting for Corporate Incomve Tax (CIT) and Defersed CIT:

= Current CIT is determined based on taxable income ond applicable CIT rates for the current
year,

Deferred CIT is determined based on deductible nnd taxable temporary differences and CIT
rates. No affsetting of current CIT and deferred CIT expenses.

26, Other Accounting Principles and Methods.
V. Additionsl Information for ltems Presented In the Halance Sheet and Income

Stntement

Linit of cwrrency: VND
I = Cash End af vear Beginning of year
= Cish 2776 288 880 347 TR
= Cash in bank 5327389 893 438 522439
- Cash in transit
- Cash equivalents 808 004 606 10 497 77 960

Tatal 6 138 170 THT 11 516 T48 182




pr 8
g End of year Beginning of year

sl Fair valus Previnssn oAl Fadr valur Provishon
a} Trading securities
= Total value of stocks: (Details
of each stock type accounting for
| 0% or more of the total stock
vabuej
= Tatal value of bonds: (Details
of ech bond type accounting for
1% or more of the total bond
vibue}

- Oaher investiments
- Reasons for changes in each investment'stiock/bond bype:
+ In terms of quantity

+ I terma of value

Eud of your Beginning of yewr
Cheiginal csat Falr vabue Chrigimal rust Fair valur
b} Held-to-maturity investments
bl) Shoet-term
= Term deposits 2692 664 146 2600 000 000 2 G600 000 000 2 00 000 000
- Bonds

= {gher investmems
b2} Long-term
= Term deposits

= gher investmenis




¢} Invessments in other entities
(Details of exch mvestment based
on ownership percentage and
voting rights percentage);

= Investments in subsidiaries;

- Harg Ha Hanoi loint Stock Company
- Investments in jpoint ventures
and associales:

+ Tu Hiep Hong Ha Petroleum
Joint Stock Company

+ Song Doy Hong Ha Petroleum
Joint Stock Company

= Ivestments in other entithes:

< Vietnam-Laos  General
Business Joint Stock Company

= Cuong MNinh Seafood Emport-
Esxport Joint Siock Company

= Sumimary of the opernting performance of subsidiaries, joint ventures, and associstes during

the period;

- Significant truniactions between the company and its subsiciaries, joim ventures, mnd

associates during the period;

= In cases where the fair value cannot be determined, provide an explanation of the ressons,

End of year Beginning of year
Originad cost Fair value  Provision Tl Fair value  Provision
000000 9,00, 000, 00 o WSRO0 06000000 =
0. 0h0l) SO0 NGE] 880 G, [W0e) LT S
TSI RTWL VS  PRIESTE  TIRRN) OO W T DT TR
IR ] RO R I T D ILIRTER T WEAR i
Mmoo KT AN maalasiTia RLATO DOG000 ] D44 TRE 0 Pl e Ted
5,200, SO000 6, 06, 0000 % I SO0MN A, 200 200, 0 -
2000 S O 2O N TR A MR 300 S0
2,000 B0 000 T I00, [l (N T T

A« Reveivables from castomers End of vear Beginning of year
) Shon-term receivables from cesiomers JBI12 27T 997 JE32 27T T
- Deetails of customer receivables accounting for 10%% or

mare of total receivables: 1220 190 486 1 240 1% 486
+ Son Ginng Construction Joint Stock Company 316212 00 336 212 000
+ Constrexim Bac Ha Joimt Stock Company 903 978 486 G901 978 486
- (xher receivables from customers = 392 087 511 1 592 08T 511

b} Lisiig-term receivables from customerns
£} Receivables from related parties (detnils for euch

entity}:

= Homg Ha Hanal Jomt Stock Company
= Tu Hiep Hong Ha Petroleurn Joint $tock Company

ki "k

i gl T T



4= Other receivables End of year Beginming uf year
Value Provision Vilue Provision

a) Short-term |9 495 699 033 |7 859 998 824
= Receivables from equitization;
- Receivables from dividends and
distributed profits; | 261 044 103
- Receivables from emplovees:
- Deposits and gunraniees:
- Loans;
- Pavments made on behalf of others;
- Other Receivables I8 234 655 830 17 8§89 908 824
b) Long-term
(Similar to the shor-term items)

Taotal 1% 495 699 933 17 889 998 B34
5 - Missing gsyets pending resolution

End af year Beginning of yenr
{Deratled by type of missing assers):
Qunntity Value Quantity Valoe
a) Cashy,
b) Invendorny:
¢) Fined Assetx;
) Other Assets,
6 Bad Debis End of pear Beginning of year
Original eust Hewuverable  [ebior Ovighual eoni Hecoveral  Dhelsing

= The total value of accounts
receivable, loams overdue for
payment, or loans that are not
yet overdue but sre difficult 1o

walne

TECOYET, il 25 5555

(including detalls of overdue
periods  and  the value of
overdue aucounts receivable and
loans by ench debtor, if the
receivabies from each debios
accoumi for 10% or more of the
total overdue dedi )
- Information  aboul  fines,
everdue  interes  roceivablbes,
eic,, arising from overdue debis
bat not recognized as revenne;
- The possibility of recovering
overdue dehts.

Total

1,025,555 900

Ir vales



7 lwvemtory End of year W Jear

Original cost Proviskon Original cost Provisios
= (inods i irnsit;
- Raw malerials, supplies;
- Tools and imstruments;
- Work-in-progress production costs; 182 064 090 043 181 570078 248
- Fimished goods;
- Merchandise,
- Cloods senl for sale;

- Goods in bonded warchowses,

- The value of inventory thar is smgnant, degraded, or of poor quality, and cannot be sold at the end of the
period; the cause and the plan for handling such inventory;

- The value of imventory msed s codlaternl for securing linbilitees at the end of the period;

- The renson for creating additional provissons o reversing provisions for imveniory we-downs.

L. Lomg-term unfinished quets End af year

Original coxt  Recoverable Origimal cest Hecovernble
yulue value
a) Uinfinished production and basiness
EXpenses
(Details by type, explaining why they
were nof completed within o normnl
prodisction or business cvele)
Totul
b Unfinished comstruction | Details
for projects accounting for 10% or
more of the total value of

cumstriction im progress) K 460 132 6% B 265 K21 R66
- Procarement;
- Construction in progress; B 460 132 654 8 265 823 f66
OHTice building project at 407
Niguyen An Ninh; B 460 132 694 4 265 K23 866
- Repairs.

Ttul & 4460 132 654 & 265 X211 Bhd



A N O N S o S Sl N S - S S S e n .
0 Imcrease or decrease in tangible fleed assets:

= Remenlring veilve af the end of the vear of Tamgible Fived Assets uved av collateral for loans: 8 PN
« Chrigrinid cost of Tamgible Fived Assety at the end of the yeur that have been fully deprociated bt are still in wve; 451703454 FND
« Original coxt of Tamgible Fived Avsets af e end af the year awaiting alspers.
= Crimmritmenty regording the purchase or sale of high-vealue Tangible Fived Arsets that havee no beer exeented:

Tl.nEIJI-I:- Fixed Assets
Ttem Ruildings, Machinery, Trunsmission Management tnols —
struciures equipment transport vehicles and equipment

Original Cost of Tangible Fixed Asscts

Reginning balance 715 TG 930 715 T96 930
- Purchayes during the vear
- Unmipleted comstruction investment
- (Mher tncreases
- Transfer to lvesiment Properiy
- Disposal, sale 274 193 476 274 093 476
- (Mher decreares

Ending balance _ 451 TO3 454| 451 T3 454

Acsumuluted Deprociation B - .

Beginning bulunce TOR 156 930 708 156 93
- Depreciation for the year 17 640 00O 17 640 000
e v PG
- Dispasal, sale 24093 47%6| 274093 476
- e decreases 1 !

Pt Inplince 451 703 454 451 703 454

" Remainiag Valoe of Tangible Fized - N N

Aspels
Al the beginning of the year 17 Gl D) I'7 640 DiEd
Al the ead of the vear
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18- [ncrewse or decrease in intangilble fived assets:

Intangible Fixed Assets

ltem Land use rights|  Issuance Copyrights, s | Other intangible e
rights patents fixed assels

Original Cost of Intungible Fixed Assets

Beginning balance » _ . -
= Purchases during the yvear 2 . : . -

- Created internally by the comparry : 5 , . .
- Imereare due 1o business consolidation . . . : .
« [MIer fnereoses . . . . -
= Dhizpasald, sarle ; . ; : -
= {Mher decrearex ; . . . F

Acvcumulated Amortteation
Beginning balance . 2 . - .
- Amcrriization for the year ; i . B

- fither Incrediey ) . - k. - - |

- Dispocial, hale o = - | -1 - -
-ﬂl‘hﬂrdrrrrw_rn - - | -1 -

E
E
A

Remaining Value of Intangible Fixed
Assets

Al the beginning of the year e - % ¥ - -
At the end of the year = . 3 > - »

- Remintag value o the end of the period of mangible fived axsers wiod ax collmeral for securing loans;
- Chrigimer] cost of imongibie fixed assots that kave been fildly amortized but are stl] e ue;
- Explarations and aother clarifications of the dute;

]
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11- [ncrewse or decrease in finance lease fived assets
12- Increase or decrease i iRvestment properiy:

ltem Beginning Increase Diecrease Ending
Balance During the | During the Balance
Year Year
ajlnvestment property [or
|leasing: 4 719 a9 185 4 719 769 185
Historical cost i 0
| - Apartment usage fights 4129T69185) SED D I
Accumulated depreciation | 282 368000] 105 853 000 385 256 000
- Land usage rights 282 368000 105 888 000 388 256 000
Net hu'.ﬂ value 4447401185 | 4341 513 185
- Land usage rights 4447 401 185] a3 188
b]lmnmnt property held
for appreciation:
Historical cast
- Apartment mugﬁngim
Imﬁimt loss
- Land usage rights —
Net book value E B
- Land usage rights

- Rematning value of the end of the period of favesinent properties wied as collaleral for securing

Jraariy.

- Ohvigimal cost of investment properties that fave been fully depreciated bur are stil being leaved or

held for potential appreciation,

- Explanasions and sther clarifications of the dita,
3= Prepaid Expenses

a) Short-term (detniled by each item)

= Prepaid cxponses for operating bease of fined assets;

= Tools and instraments issued for wse;

- Bormowing costs;

= [Diler iems {specily if of significant value).

b} Long-tesm

- Business establishment expenses;

- Insurnnce puerchuse expenses;

- Dither items (specify i of signiflcant valisg),

Toial

k1

End of year Beginning of year
32 583 635 143 32 626 0BT 323
32 583 635 145 32 626 DK 523
32 583 635 |85 31 626 087 523




14- Other Avsets Enidl af year Bepluning of ponr
) Shor-term (detaled by each item)
b} Long-term {detailed by each item)

Tutal

[§- Lowius and Fimance Leases End of year During the year Begimning of year

Amous! Amount
Value Hb,;:]::fu Increase Decrease  Value Fligible for
Payment Debit Puyment
) Shart-term (detniled by each
ifemm)
- Milstary Commercial Foind
Stock Bank (MB Hank)
- Wictnam foisd Siock
Commercial Bank for Industry
aned Trade | VietinBank)

-1Mﬁm}ﬂh:ﬂﬁ1iﬁ- § T ba el 1Yo B B ¥ Tow oo il 1 bl bl

b} Long-term {deniled by esch
tbem)

= Military Commerciad Jount
Stock Hank {MB Bank)

= Victnans Joant Stack
Commercial Bank for Industry
and Teade {VictinBank)

- Loans from other entities
Tatal T - - 1 B - i -

T i B I ] ] T e

¢) Finanee Lease Liabilities

Term This Year Lost Year
Total Lease Principal Taotal Lense Principal
Finance interest  repayments  Finance interest  repayments
Lease payments Lease payments
Payments Fayments

| vear or less

Muore than |

yenar to 5 years
More than §

Wi

1%




i) Overdue Lowns and Fimance Lease
Linhilities Not Pid

- Loans;

- Finance lease lisbilites:

- Resson for nan-payment
Total

End of year

Principad

Irtmrest

d) Detniled Explanation of Loans and Finance Lease Linhilitics with Related Parties

16 Aceounts Pavable to Suppliers

) Short-term Accounts Payvable to
Suppliers

= Details for each entity accounting for
%% ar more of total sccounts pavable

+ Asin Indusirisl Technology Joint
atock Company
= Pavables to other entitics
b} Lomg-term Accounts Puyable fo
Suppliers
= Details for each entity sccounting for
1085 or more of iotal accounts payabic;

= Pavables 1o other entitics

Total
¢) Overdue Payshles Not Yet Setled

- Details for ench entity accounting for
10% or more of total overdue paynbles
- Unbier enfities

d} Accounts Pavable to Suppliers -
Related Parties {details for each entity)

- Hong Ha Hanod Joint Stock Company
- Tu Hiep Hong Ha Petroleum Joint
Stock Company

Enil of wear Heglaming of vear

Amaant A bkde to Ammant Ables 1o

Yalus Y alme
Repay Repay

51 e jef il £1 144 181 T4 LTS LRE LRSS o5 GEA 1RE P
EE LA Fawi 10 4 ST RIS 10T 30T e
L IR LAV 200wy 184 201 N 1401 211 WS
FUTTRE 1 e} AN A1 Y 3T AL ATT 0 519 U7
3 e 1% 134 53 and 3| 334 A5 RN 1N 55 GHE IES =
B IF0 08 2y | T ik T4 B 2% TE P B 2% Wk Ta4
2w G0 2o E 256 W05 D04 N 25 DR W20 R 3o

12




17- Taxes and Other Beginning of  Amount  Amount Paid  End of the
Payables to the State the Year Pavable During the Year
Duaring the Yoear
Year
a} Payable (detniled by mx
type)
- VAT (Value Added Tax)
- Corporate Income Tax 75 260 687 75 260 687
= Personal Income Tax
= [Mher taxes 3 000 000 3 009 000
- Land rent 1 268 376 3268 376
Taial T8 161 687 6 268 376 N1 529 063
b} Receivable (detailed by
tax type}
= VAT (Value Added Tax) 146 510 950 146 510 950
- Corporate Income Tax 13 422 408 13 422 408
- Personal Income Tax 54025319 30 942 250 23 083 069
Total 213958677 30 942 250 IR 016 427
&) Short-ierm

- Acerood salary expenses during leave periods;
= Expenses during business shutdown periods;
- Accrued estimated cost of goods sold, real esmie products

sold;

= Oither accrued expenses;
b} Long-term

- Imerest expenses;

- Other tems (detaled for each fem)

Total

13



19. Other Payables

a) Short-lerm

- Surplus assets awniting resolution;
- Trade union funds;

- Social Insurance;

- Health insurance:
- Unemployment insurance;
- Pavables to Tu Hiep Hong Ha Oil and Cias Joint Siock
Company;
= Shon-term deposits and wagers received,
« Dividends ond profits payable;
= Oither payabics and contribations.
Tatal
b) Long-term {detatled by each item)
- Long-term deposits and wagers received.

= Other pavables and contributions

Tatal
€) Overdus Payables Mot Paid (detailed by each item,
reason for overdue payments)

J-  Haearoed Keveni

) Shori=term
= Revenue received in advance;
= Revenus from traditional customer programs|
- Oither unearned revenue
Taial
b) Long-term {detailed by cach ilem as in short-berm)

) Likelibood of lnability to Fullill Customer Comracts
{demibed by each em, rexson for inability 10 Tulfill)

4

End of year Beginuing of yeor

E44 ) 578

177222 283
671 181 000
I 548 702 019
J 4l 00 878

End of rear

B3T 825 408

661 238 190
185 222 283
671 1B D4
1 537 984 6235

I RGN 472 TIM



21-  Bonds Issued
20,0, Ordinury Bonds (detailed End of the Year Beginning of the Year
Interest  Matn Interest  Maiu
by type) Vol e I"ﬂu':: Valee  pate F-:J;T
a) Bonds lssued
« Honds tusued ol par value;
- Bonds issued at o discoant;
- Bonds issoed af o premium.
Total
b) Detniled Explanation of
Bonds Held by Reloted Parties

{by banad tvpe)
Total

21.2, Conventible Bonds:

a) Convertible Bonds ot the Beginning of the Penod:

- [ssumnce date, original maturity period, and remaining maturity period for each type of convertible
bond;

= Quantity of each type of convertible bond;

= Par value and imerest mie for ench type of convertible bond;

- Conversion ratio to shares for each tvpe of convertrhle bond;

= Dhscount rate used 1o determine the principal debt value of each type of convertible bond:
- Principal debt value and the equity option value for each type of convertible bond.

b} Convertible Bonds 1ssued During the Period:

= |ssuance date, onginal maturity peniod for each type of convertible bond:

- Qumtity of each type of convertible bond;

= Par value, interest rate for each type of convertible bond;

- Conversion ratio 1o shares for each rvpe of convertible bond:

= Diiscount rate used to determine the principn debt value of each type of conventible bond:
= Principal debt value and the equity option value for each type of convertible bond.

¢} Convertible Bonds Converted w Shares Duning the Period:

- Cuantity of cach type of convertible bond convened into shares during the period;

= Quantity of additional shares issued during the period for bond conversion;

- Principal debt value of convertible bonds recorded as an increase in eguity.

d) Convertible Bonds That Matured and Were Not Converted into Shiresd During the Penod:
- Cuantity of each type of convenibie bond thur matured and was not converted into shares during the
period,

= Principal debt value of copvertible bonds repaid 1o investors.

¢) Convertible Bands st the End of the Period:

- Original maturity penod and remaining maturity period for each tvpe of convertible bond;
= Chsantity of each tvpe of convertible honad;

- Por valoe, interest mte for each type of convertible bond;

- Conversion ratio 10 shares for esch type of convertible bond;

- Discount mie wed to determine the principal debt value of each tvpe of convertible bond:
- Principal debt valise and the equity optien value for each tvpe of convertible bond.

f} Detniled Explanation of Convenible Bonds Held by Relmed Parties (by bond type)

12- Preferred Shares Classified as Liabilities

15




« Par valye;

- Issuance recipients (management, employees. others);

- Repurchase terms (time, repurchase price, other essential ferms in the |ssusnce contract J;

- Value repurchased during the period;

21 = Provioems
n) Short-ierm
= Provision for product sarranty;
- Provision for construction warrangy;
« Prenrlsion for restrochuring:
- Oitbver provisions (eg., periodic fixed asset maintenance
cosla, envinommental restomiion cosis, Sic. ),
Tutal

b} Long-term {detailed by cach iterm as in short-term )
M- Deferred tax assety and deferred tax Nabilities

) Dederred Tax Assets

- Conporate income tax rate wsed to determine the value of
deferred tax asseds

- Deferred tax assets related 1o deductible femporary
differences

= Dheferred tax assets related 1o unused tax bosees

« Deferred tas assets related 1o unused tas credids

= Amiount offset agaanst deforred tax Habdlities
Deferred Tax Assets

b} Deferred Tax Liabilities

- Comporate income tax raie used to determing the vabes of
deferred tax lisbilities

= Dgfermed tan linkiliies arising from taxable temponury
differences

= Amoaint offset agninst delemed tax assets

End afyour ___Beginuing af year

Sudefyesr _Deginning of year

End gf yeor Beginning of year




25 Equity

a) Statement of Changes in Equity

Coavertible] Other Fachange
Cmmer's Hevalusisen Hetmined
Inibicutor Code Share Fremium (hwner's Hate Oilser Temn Tatal
Investment Capial Equity Rurpl | Farmings
Hxlanee nf The Beginming off
Last Yerr 00 | 200 000 000 000|965 774 500 -13 23 106 528 247 473 67 ¥T2
= Ipcrense in capatad doring
the preveous year 2
- Profil during the previous
yoar T SRY HHY 7 U GRS
Decreass in capital during
thet pievacris yoaf
- Laris during 1he previcns
year i A — _ &
=Chadocvonies. .| OF
lalxnce wi ibe End of Las
Year AN ] 200 000 00 M 5% &G 774 580 E— Pre——— -1 155 118 B4 247 541 657 &55
- |nciewse i capital dursng
he Ot jens . yee—
= 'rosfid during the Sorron yead | 10 ]
FOrincresses ] 11 - —
= Pecrease im capital during
the cumreni yesr 2 | e —
- Loss Suriug the cucrent year | 13 DS LM 800 s
= Doy doorimiey. "
lRalance ui the End of This
Year 15 ZOM D00 M) BO0] 5% 606 TT4 SN ~11 15 15 971 247 I 614 51

L



b) Details of Owner's Contribations End of year Heginning of pear

- Equity contribution from the parent company (if it s a

subsidiary)

= Comtributions from other parties 204 000 DO OO0 2040 GO0 000 (00
Total 200 (K00 DU (00 20k D01k DO (KD

¢) Equity Transactions with Owners and Distribution of

Diividends, Profit Sharing it o Beginning of year

- Cramer's Invesiment Capital

+ Coetrilbution at the beginning of the year
+ Increase bn contributions during the yesr
+ Decrease in contributsions during the vear
+ Contribution at the end of the year

- Dividends and profits distributed

d) Shares End of pear ___Beginming of year
= Mumber of shares registered for issisunce 20 O 000 20 (000 D00
- Number of shares sold to the public 20 DM (00 20 000 D)
+ Common shanes 20 000 000 200000 O
+ Preferred shares (classified as equity)

« Number of shares repurchased {tressury shares) 1 900 00 1 900 G0
+Common shares | SHCHD (M0 1 S0 00
+ Preferred shares (classified as equity)

= Mumber of shans outstanding 1B 100 D00 |8 100 Qo0
+ Common shares 1§ 100 D0 I8 100 Q00
+ Preferred shares (classified as equity)

* Par Value of Outstomding Shares /oo,

d) Dividends

- Dividends declared after the end of the fiscal year
+ Drividends declared on commaon shares:................

- Cumulative unrecognized dividends on preferred shares: ...

¢) Company Funds:

- Development irvestment fimal: 23.B0T.BRRI03, VND
- Emerprise restructuring support fund:
= (ther funds within eguity: 4.230.151.900, YND

£} Income and expenses, gains or losses directly recognized in equity according to the provisions of
specific pocounting standasds.

1



.
=1

6. Revaluarion Sueplies End of year Beginning of year
The reason for the change between the beginning and end

of the vear (revaluation circumstances, which asscts were
revalusd, under which decision, etc.).

27 Exchange Rete Differences Ewd of year ___Beginning of yewr
- Exchange mte differences from converting financial

statements prepared in forelgn cumencies o VND
= Exchange rate differences arising from other reasomns
{specify the reasons)

28 Funding Sowroes End of year Beglnning of vear
- Exchange rate differences from comverting financial

statements prepared in foreign currencles 10 VIND

- Excharge rale differences arisang from other rensors

{specify the reasoms)

28 ftemy Eerside the Balarce Skeed End af vear Beginning af year
a) Leaved Assets: Total future minkmum lease payvinints

under non-cancellable operating lesies, broken down by
the following terms:

= Lipto 1 year
- Owver | year but not exceeding 5 vears
- Owver 5 years;

b) Assets Held in Custody: The company must provide detailed explanations regarding the quantity,
twpe, specifications. and quality of each type of asset at the end of the period.

- Muterials and goods held in custady, for processing. or entrusted: The compony must provide
detatled explanations regarding the quantity, type, specifications, and quality ot the end of the period.
- Goods held for sale on behalf, consigned, pledped, or mongaged: The company must provide
cetailed explanations reganding the quantity, type, specifications, and quality of each type of goods;
¢} Foreign Cumrency: The company must provide detsiled explanations of the quantity of each type of
foreign currency in iis original currency. For precious metals, the company must present the guantity
in both domestic and international anits {Ounce), mnd explain the value in USD.

d} Precious Metals and Cems: The company must provide detailed explanations of the cost, quantity
(in international units), and types of precious metals and gems,

d) Bad Debis Written OfF: The company must provide detailed explanations of the value (in original

currency and YND) of bad debts written off within 10 vears from the date of write-off for each
debtor and the reasons for writing off the bad detxs,

) Ciber Information on lems Outside the Balance Sheet

. uher Information: Any other information that the company seif-explainge or provides
clarification for,




V1. Additional Information for lHems Presented in the Income Statement

Fram Jamuary [, Frong Saomwary [,
M, tv Derember 38, 2028 16 December

e &I, JiXi
I. Totul Swies Revenue anid Service Provision
) Revenue
= Sales nevenue
- Service provision revenue 48 407 070 5043 R40 R2R

= Revense from the imasfer of land use Aghta
= Revenae from coestriction contrmcis

Tiontad RAR 407 070 5043 Hadl K2R
) Rewemme from refsted parties (detsiled by éach emtinyd

= fiomg Ha Hamoj Joing Stock Company
= T Higp Hiang Ha Petraleum Joint Stock Coimpary

¢} In casex where revenue fram bessing assets b recognared as
the fofal amount received in advamce, the company mist
provide additional disclosures o compare the difference
between recognizing revenue using the Hime-based allocation
mathed for lease pesiods. This should nclude the potentinl
impact on profit ded futare cash flows due 16 recognlsing
revense for the entire amount received in advance.

4. Bevemue Reductlony

Inchading:

= Trmde discounts
- Sales returms

= Cloods returned




From Januwry [, From Janwrry 1,
2024, to Devember 2020, to December

31, 2024 11, 2021

3. Cost of Gearely Sald
- Cost of goods sald for merchansdise
- Comt of goods sold for finished producis
= Cost of real estate transfermed
+ Provisoms for expenses
+ Yalue of provisions for each category
+ Estimated peried for incurming the expenses
« Cost of services provided
= Remaiming value, sales end disposal costs of mvesmment
properties
- Busbness costs for investment real estate
+ Valwe of invemtory bosses during the periosd
- Value of invenlory shrinkage beyond the standard level
during the period
= Oither extrondinary coss directly charged b the cost of
goods sold
= Reductions in the cost of goods sold
Tutal

S35 HEY DOD 4 402 604 655

£55 RHS DOO 4 I 604 693

From January 1, 3624, 2T Junnary |,

i Decenher 15, 2024

JU2E, o Decemiber 11,
2624

4. Floamciol lircoame
- Imigrest on deposits
- Profit from the sale of investmens
= Dividends and profit dissrbutions
- Reversal of financial investment provisions
= Share transfer
- Chther financial income
Tuotnl

X Flaarclol Expenses
- mterest un loan
= Payment (Escounts, intsnest on installmend sales
- Liosa from the lgundation of financlal wvesiments
» Foreign exchange loss
« Provision fior impaimmsent of trading securities and investment losses
= Dthver finarcial expenses
= Reductions kn finsncial expenses

Toial

4

218225171 320 300 276

Z 391 246 2040

| &50 000 000
322 141 000 40 | 18 00O
1931 612371 1 B21 338 276

152 487 340

151 487 540



From January 1, Frow Joinuary 1,
2024, 1o December  M2T, fo December

31, 2o A1, 2023
fi. (ke friowme
- Proceeds from the disposal or sake of fixed assets (FA ) and
toals, instruments | DO 00 466 143 455
- Fittes received Titn phat tha dupe;
- Tax reductions
- Onher incame
Total 1 000 (M Abts 245 455
Frow January |, Fram January I,
2024, to Decemiber 2023, iv Devenber
A1, 224 A1, 2623
T Chher Expenses
= Remaining value of ook and imtrumenis thal ame kst and
ned compenrried
- Remaiining value of wols amsd instruments disposed of,
- Firses uned penalties sngurred; 132089027
= Dther expenses
Tatal I 132 099 027

Fram Junuary I, From January |,
S04, to December 2023, fo December

31, 2024 11, 223

& Selling Expenses and Adwinistrative Expeiies

n) Administrative expenses incurmd daring the persol: 3 297 687 127 I 6013 61K B4T
+ Management staff costs Ta9Ty 122 1115391 630
+ Oifice supplies expenses 42 45233k 156379292
4 Depreciation of fixed assgts 17 &0 D00 21 131 00d
+ Tuxes, fees, and charges 3 {56 658 3677993
+ Expenses for sutsouresd cervices T 500 94T G008 275,507, 1K)
+ Cither cash expenses 2 608 000 TS E30 632

b} Selling expenses mcurred during the period:

- Breakdown of expenses scooumtiing for 1095 or more of tolal
selling expenses

- ither sellmg expenses

¢} Deductions from selling and adminkstralive capenses;

- Specific recorded deductions categanazed by type of expense
= Reversal of restructuring provisions and ciber provisions;
= Ohtheer recanded deductions.



Frum January 1, Froam January 1,
2024, fo Decewber 11, 2023, fo Decembor
2024 Ai, 2023
9. Operating Costy by Element
- Cost of raw materinls and supplics
- Lakor costs 626,446,270 | 170231 630
- Cinsts for construction equipment ussge
= Degrrecistion of fixed assets 123 528 (0 170 647 220
- Taxes, fees, and charges 3056 658 JOTT 903
= Costs of wols and office supplics 42,432,338 156 319 202
- Costs of outsourced services 2958 132 103 | 96T 466 933
Todal 3 TE3 615 960 3 467 803 068

Mote: The jtem “Cperating Costs by Element” includes the costs incurmed during the period as

reflected in the Balnnce Sheet and the Income Siatement,

From January I, From Janwary [,
M, 1o December 2023, to December
X1, 2024 A1, 2633
10, Current Corporate fncome Tax Expewses
- Corporite mcoms fas expense on taxable income st the
CHITENE your 75 160 687
= Adpustment of corporate icoine tax expenses fram presious
vears imcloded = the curment year's corporsie income tax
€8 ey
= Total current corporaie income tax expemses 75 hil 8T
From January 1, From January |,
2024, 1w December 1023, to December
Al o 11, 2013

11. Deferred Corporuie Incame Tax Expenves

» Deferred corporate income N expenses arising from
taxable temporary differences

« [Defirred compomiic MCOmE MY SXpenies urising from the
reversal of deferred tax assets

- Deferred corporste mcome ax income arisoag  from
deductibile temporary difTerences

« Pederred corpomate income tax income arising from anused
tax bosses and tax incentives

- Deferred corporate income 1ax mcome arsmg from the
reversal of deferred 1ax liabilities

- Total deferred corporate income tax expenses



V1l Additienal Information for Hems Preseated in the Cash Flow Statement

|, Non=-Cash Trapsactions Affecting Future Cash Flow Statement

From January [, From January |,
J024, to December 2013, io December
i1, 2624 11, 813

« Purchase of nssets by incurring related debis directly or
through finance lease transactions;
- Acquisition of & business through the |ssannce of sheres;

= Convemion of debt imo equity,
= Other nom-cash rmnsactions

2. Cosh and cash equivalents held by the company it not used: Provide the value ond reasons for
signtficant cash and cash equivalenis held by the company but not used due to legal restrictions or
other construints that the company must sdlere 1o,

3. Amount of borrowings received during the period:

= Cash received from borrowing under regular agreements;

- Cash received from issuing ordinary bonds;

- Cash received from issuing convertible bonds;

- Cash received from issuing preference shares classified as linhilities;

- Cash received from repurchase transactions of government bonds and securities repos;
- Cash received from other forms of barrowing.

4. Ameunt of loan principal repaid during the period:

= Cash paid for repaying loan principal under regular agreements;

- Cosh panid fior repaying the principal of ordinary bonds;

= Cnsh paid for repaying the principal of convertible honds;

- Cash paid for repaying the principal of preference shares clossified as Habilities;
= Cash paid for repurchase imnsactions of government bonds and securities repos;
- Cash paid for repaying other forms of loans.

VL Other Informution

1. Contingent liabilities, commitments, and other finmnoinl information: ........... ;
2. Events after the balance sheet date:..........ooooooiinrnioeniiiinn .

3. Informastion about related parties;

3.1 Transactions with related parties:



Helatiomship with
Indicator the Campany This Year Last Year

Revenue from valey and servicey - -
Hong Ha Hanoi Joint S1ock Company | Subsidiary company
Tu Hiep Hong Ha Petroleum Join
Stock Company Affiliate comparyy -
Financlal ncome - =
Hang Ha Hanol doknt Stock Company | Subsidiary compaity
Tu Hiep Hong Ha Petrodeum Joing
Sock Company Affilinte company -
M"ﬂ" FUTIUTINT— RYS— - -
Hong Ha Hamaol Roint E:m:i L":rmpm;.- Subidiory company sonpany
Expenses = -
Tu Hiep Heng Ha Petroleum Joini
Stock Company Affiliste company
3.1 - Balonces with related purties:

Relationahip witl

Indicator the Cinmpany End of vear nming of
LAdvance from rustosrers - _
Tu Hiep Hong Ha Petroleum Joint Stock |
Company Affiliate company
(Accaumnts payabic 8,296,904, 204 3.296,908.204
Hong Ha Haaoi Joint Stock Company hﬁd’im‘-:mpr B 296 R 204 _ E,J96.908 204
Loan Payable 3,700,000, 060 3,700,000, 000
Heig Ha Hanoi Joint Stock Company | Sulsidiary company | 3,700,000, 000 3,700,004, 000
Otlver payabies 664, 796, MM 1 326,054 300
Hong Ha Hanoi Jaint Stock Company | Subsidisry company 664, 796,000 664,70, 0(K)
Tu Hiept Hong Ha Petrolenm Jeint Siock '
ﬂm AfTiliare Lumpany = HJ rﬂ_‘&ﬂ_
plcceints receivable - =
[ Tu Hiep Homg Ha Petroleuns Joint Siock Bl
Company Affiliate company )
(Cthr rpceivablies s rLavsofetes | =
Tu Hiep Hong Ha Petroleum Joint Ssock
{Company Affilhate compasy L296,010,105
15




4- Preseation of assets, revenue. and business results by scgment (hased on business areas or geographical regions) in accordance with the provisions of

Acommting Standard No, 28

4.1, Primary segment reporting: By geographical anea:

In this period (Year 2024)
Item Northern Region | Central Reghon | Southers Region T""‘W"’::“" Elimination Total
il 2 i3 4 )] il (7
1. Net Revenue from Sales HAR. 407,070 B48,407.070 B4R 407 070
Ircluting: Net revermue from infermal saley - -
2, Cost of Goods Sold 355, KR3.000 555,888,000 555 REE, 000
Ciross Profit 2 .519070 - - 29251 292519070
In the previows period (Year 2023)
ltem Narthern Reglon | Central Region | Southern Region Tm:hd& Elimination Total
il {2 i) {4 (3 (L] (7]
I Net Revenue from Sales 5,043, 840,828 | | 5,043,840,828 | S043,540,828 |
Incinding: Nei revenue from invernal sales = £ . .
2, Cost of oods Sold 4 402 604 6405 4 402,604 695 4 02 604,695
O ross Prafit 641,236,153 - - 641,136,133 641,230,133




4.2, Secondary segment reporting: By business:

Balunce Sheet is of December 31, 2024

ftem Construction | "2t Extate Other T“‘:m"“r'::"" Ellmiastion |  Total
| 2 i 4 5 1 3
Assets — —
Segment Assets 468,183, 366,608 379,500,000 | 20,492,782 804 | 480,055 640 408 489,055 649 408
Liahilities
Segment Lisbilitics 212,507.014,234 2219802 519 | 234, 726,896,753 234 726,806,753
Balance Shoet as of Jovuary 1, 2024
Item Construction | "0 BME Other T"‘"E;m"“t"" ENimination Total
I ,. 3 4 5 2 ]
Assets
Scegment Assels 469.566,939,106 | 3816429990 | 19,207.027,691 | 492590396787 492,590,396, 757
Liabilithes
Segment Linbilitics 235,166,1 76,493 2870,424,513 | 238,036,601 006 238 096,601,006




Income Statement for the period (Year 2024)

lem Construetion ﬁﬂ‘:‘ Other T"“]H “*"':“" Elimiuutian Tatal
! 2 i i i 2 i
Net Revenue B48.407,070 R48.407,070 | B48,407,070
O which: Net Reverse from intercompety Sule - -
IFinancial Revenue 2931612371 | 2931612371 2.931.612,371
Cost of Production and Business Operations| - = 4 006,062, 56T ﬁﬂg@_ﬂ_ﬁi&_ﬁ? ! 4 ﬂ_ﬂﬁ Eﬁ?_-flﬁ'l
= Constl af Crovonds Sold 555,558 0040 555 888 000 555 848 (NK)

- Financial Expenses 152487, 540 152,487,540 152,487,540
- Seling Ripanses B o . N
- Administrative Expenses B 3207687007 | 3,297.687,027 3,297 687,027
Segment Business Resolts . - (226,043,126) Ml]i} (226,043,126
Cther Income BLLT S I ¥, L O —
Profit {Loss) Before Tux - - (125043,126)  (225.43,126) (225,043,126)
Income Statement {or the Previous Period (Year 2023}

Ltem Constractin g Other Tw Elimination Total
] 2 i d - ] d El
Net Revene 5043840020 | 5,043 840,28 5,043,840, 828
w:m_a..w_mm@mmm i = .
Financial Revenge 1,621,338.2 ji'_ﬁ__ |.B21,338.276 1,821.338.276
Cost of Production and Business Operations = | GMS6075,162 ) 6056075162 __ 6.056,075,162
- Cost ::fl'.mndr Kol 4 ANL604.695 | 4402604 605 4402 604 685

- Finaneial Expeses 49,851,620 A9 RS1A20 L9851 620
- Selling Expenses : :

- Aduministrative Expenses 603618847 | 1603618 84T LOOLAIEE4T
Segment Husiness Resulis - - B0, 113,942 _l_H}'!_! 03,942 | | Eo916a3941
{Other Income  G65833572 |- 665353572 - 665853572
Profit (Loss) Before Tax = 143,250,370 143,250,370 143,250,370




3- Comparative Information {Changes in the financial statements from prior accounting
periiads);

& Information about Going Concern:

7= Other Information.







